

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

15160 Jackson Road, Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 Office - 916-354-3700 * Fax - 916-354-2082

SECURITY COMMITTEE

(Director Tim Maybee)

Regular Meeting June 3, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.

This meeting will be held via ZOOM video conference only pursuant to Gov. Newsom Executive Order N-29-20. You can join the conference by (1) logging on to https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83610163500, entering Meeting ID no. 836 1016 3500, and using the audio on your computer, or (2) dialing into 1-669-900-9128 and entering the meeting code 836 1016 3500. Those wishing to join with audio only can simply call the telephone number above and enter the code. Participants wishing to join the call anonymously have the option of dialing *67 from their phone. Please refer to your telephone service provider for specific instructions. *PLEASE NOTE – MOBILE DEVICE USERS MAY NEED TO INSTALL AN APP PRIOR TO USE AND MAC AND PC DESKTOP AND LAPTOP USES WILL REQUIRE YOU TO RUN A ZOOM INSTALLER APPLICATION – PLEASE FOLLOW DIRECTIONS AS PROVIDED BY ZOOM. IT IS RECOMMENDED YOU ATTEMPT TO LOGIN AT LEAST 5 MINUTES BEFORE THE START OF THE MEETING.*

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Comments from the Public
- 3. Security Monthly Updates
 - Operations
 - RMA Cite Summary
 - Gate Entries Reports
 - Case Summary Report
 - Incidents of Note
 - Complete Listing of Prior Month's Incidents
- 4. Review Surveillance Camera Policy
- 5. Update on Security Supervisor Recruitment
- 6. Security Service Opinion Survey Schedule
- 7. Update Contract Security Services RFP
- 8. Discuss Bar Codes and Bar Code Readers
- 9. Director and Staff Comments/Suggestions
- 10. Adjournment

"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed less than 24 hours prior to a special meeting, will be made available for public inspection in the District offices during normal business hours. If, however, the document is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting."

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Executive Order No. N-29-20, if you are an individual with a disability and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting or need assistance to participate in this teleconference meeting, please contact the District Office at 916-354-3700 or awilder@rmcsd.com. Requests must be made as soon as possible.

Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting is May 28, 2021. Posting locations are: 1) District Office; 2) Post Office; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association.

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 4, 2020

To: Security Committee

From: Tina Talamantes, Interim Security Chief

Subject: Security Update Report for the Month of May

OPERATIONS UPDATES

The Department is currently working on the following projects:

- Additional Valor Security staff to support Security Gate & Patrol until vacancies are filled
- Recruitment for the Security Supervisor: (see Agenda Item 5)
- Continuing Recruitment for Gate and Patrol Officers: New hire Patrol Officer Warlito Gabriel;
 currently training on Gates
- Summer Events Planning/Extra staffing: Sacramento Sherriff Department (SSD) is on hireback on Fridays until further notice (evening hours); responds to District calls and provides patrol services; will utilize Valor Security as needed for extra patrol
- RFP for Contract Security Services: (see Agenda item 7)
- RMCC events: We met with RMCC staff and temporarily resolved slow traffic issues at the gate with one lane dedicated to tournament check-ins/pass issuance (with signs and cones). We had two large golf tournaments May 24 and 27, and traffic flow backup was minimal. Traffic Delay Advisories were posted with RMA and on CSD websites.

Rancho Murieta Association activity:

We continue to work with the RMA Leadership on a regular basis. Our focus is to improve our level of service and have positive contacts with residents. If there are incidents where there is a safety concern, they notify Security Dispatch to call the Sacramento Sheriff's Department. The following list is the current focus of our meetings.

- General non-architectural enforcement
- Stop Sign enforcement enforcement missions conducted each week; other violations issued during regular patrol
- Speed enforcement –enforcement missions conducted each week during the daytime hours only; other violations issued during regular patrol
- License Plate Reader (LPR) cameras: North Gate: Watchdog Security will be installing new call box cameras and set the pole foundation for LPR cameras at the North gate the week of June 1. South Gate: Electrical/conduit is done at South Gate. Watchdog security will run the power to the cameras for the South Gate week of June 1.
- Cameras at Lakes: RMA approved camera installations at the Lakes. RMA Maintenance to install poles
 for camera setup. Watchdog Security will install the cameras and is awaiting power/internet to the Lake
 areas.
- Barcode readers: (see Agenda item 8)
- RMA July 4th Fireworks and Parade: RMA approved the annual Fireworks celebration and Parade for 2021. We are working on an IAP for the event. We have requested SSD Hireback for two (2) shifts, with a total of six (6) Deputies for the event (subject to sign-ups). Main objectives are traffic/access control and exterior security patrol.

Murieta Village activity:

• Regular patrol activity

Rancho Murieta Commercial Owners Association activity:

• Regular patrol activity







INCIDENTS OF NOTE MAY 1-31, 2020

May 2-3, 2021: Trespass Advisement

North and South Gates – A rancher who lives outside the District, came to the gates, harassing employees. He was given a Trespass Advisement and sent a letter by the Interim Security Supervisor for his egregious behaviors. He has no business at the gates or in the RMA area. SSD was notified and a report was taken.

May 4, 2021: Vehicle Accident

Lake Chesbro – Patrol responded to a grey Toyota Camry that was stuck in a ditch near Lake Chesbro. It appeared the vehicles tried to do a three-point U-turn but got stuck in a ditch area. A tow truck responded to remove the vehicle. No entry into the Lake.

May 7, 2021: Vehicle Accident/DUI Arrest

Patrol responded to a Honda Accord that collided with the curb at the Lago Gate. SSD Deputy Halk, who was working hireback for the District, also responded. The driver appeared to be DUI. CHP responded and the driver was turned over for the DUI investigation.

Patrol Coverage:

May 16: 12 hours no coverage (1100-2300 hours), no Contract Security coverage as scheduled May 22: 12 hours no coverage (1100-2300 hours), no Contract Security coverage as scheduled May 23: 3.5 hours no coverage (2300-0230 hours), no Contract Security coverage as scheduled May 26: 7 hours no coverage (1600-2300 hours), no Contract Security coverage as scheduled

May 27: 2.5 hours no coverage (1900-2300 hours), no Contract Security coverage as scheduled



15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/1/2021 3:22:09 AM 21-05-0001	ALARM /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	UNK ALARM, UNK REASON, AREA SECURE
5/1/2021 5:36:19 AM 21-05-0002	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /XXXX ROBLES GRANDES DRIVE (N/A) Ctyer	UTL
5/1/2021 9:28:57 AM 21-05-0005	ASSIST OTHER AGENCY/Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.01.2021 0925HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT THE STONEHOUSE PARK BASEBALL DIAMONDS. ALL DIAMONDS WERE CODE 4 WITH NO VISIBLE EMERGENCY OCCURRING. I MADE CONTACT WITH VARIOUS PARENTS AT EACH DIAMOND, WITH NO PARENT AWARE OF AN EMERGENCY. I REMAINED ON SCENE FOR AN ADDITIONAL 10 MINUTES PARKED IN THE CENTER AREA BY THE RESTROOMS. I WAS NOT CONTACTED BY ANYONE REGARDING A POSSIBLE EMERGENCY. POSSIBLE PRANK 9-1-1 CALL.



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/1/2021 12:33:31 PM 21-05-0006	DISTURBANCE /XXXX VIA SERENO(037) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.012021 1140HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT XXXX VIA SERENO, AND MET WITH RP HOMEOWNER. HE EXPLAINED THE SITUATION REGARDING THE PROPERTY AND A PAST NEGATIVE INTERACTION WITH S1, WHERE HE TOLD S1 NOT TO BE ON HIS PROPERTY. RP OBSERVED AN UNKNOWN MALE (AT THE TIME), PARKED ON HIS PROPERTY, VACANT LOT XXX, AND WAS PAINTING A SMALL ALUMINUM BOAT. RP WENT OVER TO MAKE CONTACT WITH THE MALE, AND DISCOVERED IT WAS S1. RP STATED THAT S1 TOOK AN AGGRESSIVE POSTURE AND WAS ASKING RP TO PUNCH HIM. RP DID NOT WANT TO GET INVOLVED IN A PHYSICAL ALTERCATION, AND ATTEMPTED TO WALK AWAY. I ALSO MADE CONTACT WITH S1 WHO BEGAN TO RECORD MY ACTIONS AS I ARRIVED. I GREETED S1 AND ADVISED THAT MY BODYCAM WAS ALSO RECORDING. S1 PROVIDED A DIFFERENT STORY THAN THE RP. S1 ALSO STATED THAT HE OWNS A LEGAL SERVICES BUSINESS, AND WOULD BE CONTACTING SACRAMENTO SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT I TOOK PHOTOS OF THE TRUCK, TRAILER, AND BOAT. BODYCAM VIDEO WAS RECORDED. *UPDATE* AT 1210HRS I WAS DISPATCHED TO RP'S ADDRESS AGAIN, WITH RP STATING THAT S1 THREW SOME SMALL SCREWS INTO HIS DRIVEWAY. I RECEIVED 1 SMALL GALVANIZED SCREW FROM RP SO THAT I COULD TAKE A PHOTO FOR MY REPORT. CODE 4



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/1/2021 1:41:04 PM 21-05-0007	ESCORT /XXXXX ANILLO WAY 3 PARK (N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.01.2021 1340HRS MOTORCYCLE ESCORT. NO ISSUES. CODE 4
5/1/2021 1:53:44 PM 21-05-0008	MEDICAL AID/Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.01.2021 1350HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT PUERTO DRIVE. 59 WAS PROVIDING MEDICAL ATTENTION TO RESIDENT HOMEOWNER FEMALE. FALL ACCIDENT. MERCY FOLSOM
5/1/2021 4:38:10 PM 21-05-0010	SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.01.2021 1600HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT LOCATION PROVIDED BY ANONYMOUS RP. THERE WAS NOT ENOUGH INFORMATION TO CONTINUE FORWARD WITH A PROPER INVESTIGATION. I DROVE BY ALL OF THE HOUSES ON THE CORNER OF REYNOSA AND MURIETA SOUTH PARKWAY. CODE 4
5/1/2021 7:48:20 PM 21-05-0013	RESIDENT COMPLAINT / XXXXX LAGO DRIVE(N/A) Ctyer	Lake checked, no one keeping fish
5/1/2021 8:20:20 PM 21-05-0014	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	GOA UTL
5/1/2021 9:58:46 PM 21-05-0015	RESIDENT COMPLAINT / XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE (MURIETA SOUTH) Ctyer	Several kids located at the park // all ran away // kids returned while patrol was waiting in the park , got scared and ran away again
5/1/2021 10:12:12 PM 21-05-0016	SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	1 older male on an ATV with a trailer doing grocery shopping, code 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/2/2021 12:18:36 AM 21-05-0017	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /XXXX RIO OSO(N/A) Ctyer	Small gathering at residence // noise is not unreasonable
5/2/2021 3:37:49 AM 21-05-0018	PARKING/XXXX LINDO COURT (MURIETA SOUTH) Ctyer	Res parked on street overnight on pass // cite 12606 written
5/2/2021 9:14:45 AM 21-05-0019	MEDICAL AID/XXXX ALAMEDA DRIVE(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.02.2021 0900HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT 4TH HOLE. GOLFER WITH DISLOCATED LEFT KNEE. GOLFER WAS WALKING AND KNEE GAVE OUT. 59 PROVIDED MEDICAL ASSISTANCE, AND TOOK HIM AWAY. CODE 4
5/2/2021 11:38:32 AM 21-05-0020	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.02.2021 1100HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE IN BACK AREA NORTH/WEST OF PUERTO DRIVE. I DID CONFIRM HEARING A BLASTING SOUND ON THE PROPERTY ADJACENT TO RMA PROPERTY. IT WAS INFREQUENT, AND DID NOT SOUND LIKE A FIREARM. THE SOUND WAS COMING FROM THE LATROBE/STONEHOUSE ROAD AREA. CODE 4
5/2/2021 2:55:33 PM 21-05-0022	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.02.2021 1440HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT LAKE CHESBRO. GOLF CART AND PEOPLE REPORTED WERE UNABLE TO BE LOCATED. CODE 4
5/2/2021 9:42:17 PM 21-05-0023	SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Vehicle accident Latrobe Road and Stonehouse. No injuries. Individual driving too fast around the corner went into the field through a fence. Property owner for the fence was notified,





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662



Poport Data	Type / Legation / Author	Field Narrative
Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narradive
5/3/2021 1:35:18 AM 21-05-0024	MISCELLANEOUS/7540 CALLAWAY DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) Ctyer	Previous tenant has not vacated yet
5/3/2021 4:34:47 AM 21-05-0025	DISTURBANCE /XXXXX MURIETA SOUTH PARKWAY(N/A) Ctyer	Adult Male approached the North and South gates multiple times. Sacramento Sheriff was called, and responded. Sheriff patrols will be increased in the area.
5/3/2021 11:33:07 AM 21-05-0028	MEDICAL AID/XXXX MURIETA PARKWAY (Villas) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a 911 medical call. Patrol and metro 359 arrived and made contact with a male who is a cancer patient, who was with his father returning from the hospital. The patient became confused The father called 911 and the patient was transported to UC Davis.
5/3/2021 8:28:28 PM 21-05-0032	RESIDENT COMPLAINT / XXXXX LAGO DRIVE(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.03.2021 2000HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT LAGUNA JOAQUIN AND MADE CONTACT WITH 3 ADULT MALES WHO WERE HAVING A BEER AND FISHING. I ADVISED THEM OF A NOISE COMPLAINT. ALL 3 MEN WERE COOPERATIVE AND COMPLIANT. THEY APOLOGIZED, AND SAID THEY ARE ALREADY HEADING HOME FOR THE NIGHT. I ADVISED THEM OF LIMITING THEIR NOISE LEVEL IN THE FUTURE IF THEY WOULD BE FISHING BEHIND ANY RESIDENCES. THEY ACKNOWLEDGED AND DEPARTED.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/4/2021 1:36:27 AM 21-05-0033	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-4-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 0025 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/RESIDENT STATED THAT UNKNOWN VEHICLE ENTERED NORTH COMMUNITY, RP DOES NOT RECOGNIZE LICENSE PLATE OF VEHICLE CAMPYER NAME. VEHICLE LATE 90'S TOYOTA CAMRY RP REQUESTED PATROL TO LOCATE VEHICLE. I PROCEEDED TO NORTH RESIDENTIAL. AT APPROXIMATELY 0030 HRS, RP NOTIFIED DISPATCH THAT THEY WERE ABLE TO LOCATE VEHICLE AT CLEMENTIA PARK, RP REQUESTED PATROL TO HER LOCATION. I PROCEEDED TO CLEMENTIA PARK. ONCE AT CLEMENTIA PARK I OBSERVED RED FORD FOCUS PARKED NEXT TO THE TOYOTA CAMRY. I MADE CONTACT WITH RP. RP ADVISED ME THAT HER SISTER ENTERED COMMUNITY WHILE BEING PASSENGER OF TOYOTA CAMRY. RP WAS NOT AWARE OF IT AND THAT'S WHY CSD PATROL WAS REQUESTED. AT THE TIME OF THE CONTACT RP HAD HER SISTER WITH HER IN THE CAR. RP STATED-WE ARE JUST GOING HOME. I THEN ASKED RP IF DRIVER OF TOYOTA CAMRY IS GOING TO GO TO THEIR RESIDENCE. RP STATED-NO, HE IS NOT. I THEN MADE CONTACT WITH DRIVER OF TOYOTA CAMRY. I ADVISED DRIVER OF RMA REGULATION GUEST MUST ALWAYS BE ACCOMPANIED BY RESIDENT, I REQUESTED HIM TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATELY. HE COMPLIED WITHOUT ANY INCIDENTS, LEFT AREA OF CLEMENTIA PARK AND EXITED COMMUNITY. I THEN PROCEEDED TO RP RESIDENTS ADDRESS



		I MADE CONTACT WITH RP AND ASKED IF HE SHOULD BE ALLOWED IN COMMUNITY IN FUTURE. RP STATED-YES, LET HIM IN, IT IS OKAY, WE JUST DID NOT KNOW THAT MY SISTER WITH HIM. I THEN ASKED IF ANY OTHER ASSISTANCE NEEDED FROM CSD PATROL. RP STATED-NO. PATROL DEPARTED RP RESIDENCE APPROXIMATELY 0100 HRS.
5/4/2021 2:57:52 AM 21-05-0035	CITATION/XXXX PUERTO DRIVE 11 PARK(N/A) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE II SEC 10- OVERNIGHT STREET PARKING RESIDENT OVERNIGHT PARKED ON STREET IN FRONT OF HOUSE NO DNC REQUEST NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS CIT#11713
5/4/2021 8:25:59 AM 21-05-0038	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /XXXX MURIETA PARKWAY(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a barking dog. Upon arrival there was a vehicle sitting in front of the residence with a driver behind the wheel. Patrol heard no dogs barking at that time. Patrol sat in guest parking next to the residence for 12 minutes no dogs were seen or heard despite the activity around the house.



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/4/2021 12:05:14 PM 21-05-0040	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /XXXX NEBLINA COURT(B MURIETA SOUTH) Tompkins	Patrol received report report of a barking dog on Neblina ct. upon arrival patrol could not hear any barking. The next-door neighbor came out and advised Patrol that normally the dogs not barking but today they were going crazy. Patrol observed the screen on the side window that had been pushed out and bent over. Patrol made contact with the dogs owner who had just arrived home a minute or two before patrols arrival. Patrol advised the neighbor was concerned something may be wrong and the dog owner seemed agitated at my contact. She stated that she normally doesn't leave the dogs out but they jumped through the window. She also stated that she was home and she would take care of the situation.
5/4/2021 2:54:14 PM 21-05-0043	SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY /XXXX LINDERO LANE(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a suspicious activity call. The caller, a child, reported vehicles in front of their house and stuff thrown on their lawn. Patrol made contact with two gentlemen of XXXX Lindero who are moving furniture from the house into a trailer in front of the RP's home. They had briefly set a couple small end tables on the edge of the lawn to protect them instead of setting them on the hard hot asphalt. No suspicious activity observed.
5/4/2021 4:41:21 PM 21-05-0044	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.04.2021 1510HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AND MADE CONTACT WITH THE PROPERTY OWNER WHO ADVISED THAT THE CALF CAME BACK THROUGH THE FENCE VIA THE HOLE IT ESCAPED FROM. PROPERTY OWNER ALSO ADVISED THAT THE PROPERTY WAS BEING LEASED AND THAT THEY WOULD ADVISE HIM TO REPAIR THE FENCE. CODE 4



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
		PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.04.2021 1805HRS
5/4/2021 6:15:36 PM 21-05-0045	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	ARRIVED ON SCENE BEHIND MURIETA PLAZA. I MADE CONTACT WITH RP. I THEN PROCEEDED TO WHERE THE TWO SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES WERE LOCATED. I MADE CONTACT WITH THE FIRST VEHICLE (GRAY SUV), WHO WAS A GO FORE PIZZA EMPLOYEE ON BREAK. THE LOUD MUSIC WAS COMING FROM THE SUV. AFTER ADVISING THE GO FORE PIZZA EMPLOYEE OF THE COMPLAINT, HE APOLOGIZED AND TURNED THE MUSIC DOWN AND WENT BACK TO WORK. THE SECOND VEHICLE HAD A LONE FEMALE OCCUPANT WHO WAS ON A PHONE CALL. THE VEHICLES WERE CONNECTED.
		NO UNUSUAL ACTIVITY. CODE 4
		PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.04.2021 1900HRS
5/4/2021 7:22:25 PM 21-05-0046	VEHICLE ACCIDENT /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	ARRIVED ON SCENE AND CONFIRMED VEHICLE STUCK ON ROADWAY NEAR LAKE CHESBRO. IT APPEARED THAT THE DRIVER ATTEMPTED TO DO A 3 POINT TURN ON A SINGLE LANE, UNPAVED DIRT PATH. THE VEHICLE WENT OVER THE ROADWAY INTO A SMALL DRAINAGE DITCH AND GOT STUCK. THE DRIVER CONTACTED RORY'S TOWING FOR ASSISTANCE. DRIVER WAS GIVEN A 45 MINUTE ETA ON SERVICE AT 1910HRS.
		DRIVER STATED THAT HE AND HIS FEMALE COMPANION HAD WATER AND SODA, AND WERE OK. DRIVER RETURNED TO FISHING, AND I CLEARED THE CALL.
		CODE 4



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/4/2021 11:49:36 PM 21-05-0048	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-4-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2320 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE PARKED AT OE3. RP STATED THAT VEHICLE WAS PARKED AT OE3 THEN MOVED OVER TO AIRPORT I ARRIVED TO THE AREA APPROXIMATELY 2325 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED GREY JEEP CHEROKEE PARKED AT AIRPORT PARKING LOT. I ALONG WITH RM21 MADE CONTACT WITH VEHICLE. VEHICLE OCCUPIED, ONE MALE ADULT DRIVER. I ADVISED DRIVER OF NO TRESPASSING AT AIRPORT AFTER HOURS. DRIVER STATED-I AM STUDENT OF OE3, I CAME FROM HALF MOON BAY. I THEN ADVISED DRIVER TO PROCEED TO OE3 WHERE HE CAN MAKE CONTACT WITH OE3 PERSONNEL AND CHECK IN. DRIVER THEN LEFT AIRPORT AND PROCEEDED TO OE3. OE3 PERSONNEL CONTACTED DRIVER OF THE JEEP FOR FURTHER PROCESSING. AT THIS TIME AREA SECURE. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2350 HRS.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/5/2021 2:14:05 AM 21-05-0049	CITATION/XXXX PUERTO DRIVE (N/A) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE II SEC 10- OVERNIGHT STREET PARKING RESIDENT OVERNIGHT PARKED ON STREET IN FRONT OF HOUSE NO DNC REQUEST NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS CIT#11714
5/5/2021 3:59:26 AM 21-05-0050	CITATION/XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE XII SEC 1- DRIVEWAY PARKING. TWO VEHICLE OVERNIGHT IN DRIVEWAY V NO DNC REQUEST NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS NOT ON DPV LIST CIT#11715
5/5/2021 4:31:10 AM 21-05-0051	CITATION/XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE XIII SEC 1- DRIVEWAY PARKING TWO VEHICLE OVERNIGHT IN DRIVEWAY NO DNC REQUEST NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS NOT ON DPV LIST
5/5/2021 5:47:19 AM 21-05-0053	CITATION/XXXX RIO OSO 1 PARK (N/A) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE II SEC 10- OVERNIGHT STREET PARKING RESIDENT OVERNIGHT PARKED ON STREET PARK 1 RIO OSO DR NO DNC REQUEST NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS REFER TO INC#21-05-0052 CIT#11717



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/5/2021 5:58:14 AM 21-05-0052	PARKING/Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-5-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 0510 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/PARKING COMPLAINT RIO OSO DR PARK 1. RP STATED THAT NEIGHBOR VEHICLE, PARKED ON STREET. I ARRIVED TO THE AREA APPROXIMATELY 0515 HRS. CITATION#11717, RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE II SEC 10 -OVERNIGHT STREET PARKING.
5/5/2021 8:16:52 AM	TRASH-PICK UP /Mapped Location(N/A)	Patrol responded to the report of a box in the middle of Jackson Highway. Upon arrival Patrol observed the box had been moved off
21-05-0054	Tompkins	the side of the road.
5/5/2021 3:52:36 PM 21-05-0057	RESIDENT COMPLAINT / XXXX BERMUDA COURT (MURIETA SOUTH) PDF Patrol	NO VIOLATION
5/5/2021 9:21:23 PM 21-05-0061	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /XXXX VIA DE ROBLES(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.05.2021 2015HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE. I DID NOT HEAR ANY DOGS BARKING. I REMAINED ON SCENE FOR 10 MINUTES. NO VIOLATIONS. CODE 4
5/5/2021 11:54:35 PM 21-05-0064	OPEN DOOR/XXXXX JIGGER COURT(MURIETA SOUTH) Ctyer	Resident left garage door open // contacted by phone and closed





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/6/2021 12:14:09 AM 21-05-0063	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Unk persons parked behind murieta gardens, fled upon seeing security
5/6/2021 12:50:11 AM 21-05-0065	MISCELLANEOUS/Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Lone pine hill lock has been cut
5/6/2021 8:57:01 AM 21-05-0068		Patrol responded to a barking dog call. Upon arrival to the area I observed a dog walker with a pack of dogs walking down the street. Patrol sat in front of the target address of the alleged barking dog. QOA.



5/6/2021 5:41:14 PM 21-05-0069	DISTURBANCE /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the north gate to assist the Northgate officer who is having a dispute with a truck driver. A delivery truck was insisting on using the resident only Lane instead of the appropriate visitor/vendor Lane. Patrol made contact with the driver and explained the procedure just like the gate officer did. The truck driver insisted that he would not fit but it was explained to him repeatedly that the building is missed marked and he like all the other full-size commercial semi's would fit. The driver refused to move his truck from the lane and insisted that we just let him in. It was explained to the truck driver that that is not our policy or our procedure as that is the reason that we have the gates there in the first place. The driver refused to give me his employer's contact information or his name. The passenger in the truck, the drivers assistant, was on the phone with someone stating it was his employer. The resident then called the gate stating that we were refusing to let their delivery in. The resident was told that we were not refusing them we just simply needed them to follow the rules and use the appropriate lane so we could check them in and capture their plate on the camera. The resident came to the gate and verbally bashed the driver for his stupidity. The resident yelled at the driver and told him that "he had 15 feet of clearance." The driver still refused to cooperate and the resident told him to take the chair back, she no longer want it. Both the driver and his assistant were laughing as they backed out and headed towards Sacramento. Patrol attempted one last time to get the driver to just use the appropriate gate and be able to get on with his delivery.
5/6/2021 8:36:00 PM 21-05-0070	DISTURBANCE /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	Male adult at the Northgate, informed he is trespassing and needs to leave, he would not leave.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/7/2021 3:21:00 AM 21-05-0072	PARKING/XXXX VIA DEL CERRITO(N/A) gayers	Code given resident vehicle parked on street overnight // cite 12607 written
5/7/2021 4:39:03 AM 21-05-0073	PARKING/XXXX COLBERT DRIVE (MURIETA SOUTH) gayers	Resident vehicle parked on street overnight// cite 12608 written.
5/7/2021 11:41:12 AM 21-05-0076	VEHICLE ACCIDENT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Medic 259 was following engine 359 through the north gate middle lane and isn't equipped with a bar code because it's a back up medic. The driver was used to the primary medic with a bar code and assumed the gate would open. CSD Officer Ayers was checking in a large truck and couldn't see the approaching fire trucks and wasn't able to try and unlock gate in time. Photos attached to report.
5/7/2021 5:43:05 PM 21-05-0079	JUVENILE DELIQUENCY/ XXXX TERRENO DRIVE(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-7-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1710 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/MINORS BLOCKED OFF TERENO DR PARK 3 WITH ROAD CONES. I ARRIVED TO AREA OF TERENO DR PARK 3 APPROXIMATELY 1715 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED ROAD CONES ACCROS THE ROAD OF PARK 3, NO MINORS OBSERVED IN THE AREA UPON ARRIVAL. I THEN CONTACTED RP WHO INFORMED ME THAT CONES WERE LEFT ON THE STREET BY THE "GREENFIELD" AND NEVER WERE TAKEN AWAY. I THEN CLEARED THE ROADWAY, CONES MOVED TO SIDE OF THE ROAD. ROADWAY OF TERENO PARK 3 IS CLEAR. MINORS GONE ON ARRIVAL, PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE MINORS. I REQUESTED DISPATCH TO NOTIFY "GREENFIELD" REGARDING CONES. AT THIS TIME ROADWAY CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1745 HRS.



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/7/2021 11:08:21 PM 21-05-0080	VEHICLE ACCIDENT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-7-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2245, I CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA , DURING ROUTINE PATROL OF NORTH RESIDENTIAL WHILE ON MURIETA PARKWAY OBSERVED VEHICLE THAT DROVE UP THE CURB AT FIRST LAGO IN GATE AND RESTED ON THE TOP OF THE CURB. I THEN PROCEEDED TOWARDS THE VEHICLE. UPON ARRIVAL ON SCENE I OBSERVED ONE MALE ADULT STANDING BY THE VEHICLE. AT THAT TIME SSD DEPUTY ARRIVED ON SCENE. I ALONG WITH DEPUTY MADE CONTACT WITH THE DRIVER. I ASKED DRIVER HOW IT HAPPENED , DRIVER STATED-I AM VISITING, I JUST MISSED THE TURN AND DROVE UP THE CURB. DRIVER APPEARED TO BE UNDER INFLUENCE. SSD DEPUTY THEN TOOK DRIVER INTO CUSTODY AND PLACED HIM INSIDE HIS PATROL VEHICLE. SSD DEPUTY THEN REQUESTED CHP TO OUR LOCATION. CHP ARRIVED ON SCENE APPROXIMATELY 2330 HRS. CHP MADE CONTACT WITH THE DRIVER AND BEGAN THEIR INVESTIGATION. CHP DETERMINED THAT DRIVER IS UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL. DRIVER REFUSED TO PERFORM FIELD SOBRIETY TEST. CHP TOOK DRIVER INTO CUSTODY. CHP REQUESTED TOW TO OUR LOCATION. TOW COMPANY ARRIVED ON SCENE APPROXIMATELY 2330 HRS. TOW COMPANY RECOVERED VEHICLE. TOW COMPANY TRANSPORTED VEHICLE TO THEIR FOLSOM LOCATION. CHP DEPARTED APPROXIMATELY 2325 HRS. TOW COMPANY DEPARTED APPROXIMATELY 2330 HRS. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2330 HRS. TOW COMPANY DEPARTED APPROXIMATELY 2331 HRS. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR AND FREE OF ANY TRAFFIC OBSTRUCTION.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/8/2021 2:31:16 AM 21-05-0081	PARKING/XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) gayers	Two resident vehicles parked in the driveway overnight. Cite 12611 written
5/8/2021 3:03:27 AM 21-05-0082	PARKING/XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) gayers	Two resident vehicles parked in driveway. Cite 12624 written.
5/8/2021 3:28:04 AM 21-05-0083	PARKING/XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE(A MURIETA SOUTH) gayers	Two resident vehicles parked in driveway. Cite 12625 written.
5/8/2021 1:44:03 PM 21-05-0088	FOLLOW UP/Mapped Location (N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-8-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1300 HRS, I CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/CSD WATER DEPARTMENT REQUESTING PATROL TO MAIN LIFT STATION. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 1310 HRS. I CONTACTED CSD WATER DEPT WHO ADVISED ME THAT SUBJECTS GAINED ACCESS TO DRAIN PIPE BY TAKING HINGES OFF THE PIPE CAGE. CSD WATER DEPT REQUESTING EXTRA PATROL OF THE AREA. CSD WATER DEPT WILL SEND TECHNICIAN TO REPAIR THE PIPE CAGE MONDAY. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR, NO ACTIVITY IN THE AREA. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1355 HRS.



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/8/2021 6:28:51 PM 21-05-0089	EXTRA PATROL/Mapped Location (N/A) vperepelka	EXTRA PATROL, PER CSD WATER DEPT REQUEST. DRAINAGE PIPING AT MAIN LIFT STATION, SOUTH. AREA CLEAR. NO ACTIVITY OBSERVED UPON ARRIVAL. FOOT INSPECTION DID NOT REVEAL ANY ACTIVITY. NOTHING UNUSUAL OBSERVED DURING MY STAY IN THE AREA. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1830 HRS.
5/8/2021 7:58:58 PM 21-05-0090	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-8-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1910 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA, WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF NORTH RESIDENTIAL RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/UNLICENSED DRIVER IN A GREY GOLF CART AT MURIETA PARKWAY BY DE LA CRUZ HEADING TOWARDS GAZEBO PARK. I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE AREA OF PARKWAY AND DE LA CRUZ. UPON ARRIVAL TO THE AREA I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY GOLF CART DRIVEN BY MINOR. I THEN PROCEEDED TO GAZEBO PARK. GAZEBO PARK INSPECTION DID NOT REVEAL ANY MINORS IN A GOLF CART. I CONTINUED MY INSPECTION OF THE AREA. AREA OF PERA DR, LAGO DR CLEAR. AT THIS TIME SUBJECTS GONE ON ARRIVAL. PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE SUBJECTS. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1930 HRS.



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/8/2021 8:06:32 PM 21-05-0091	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-8-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1930 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/WHITE HATCHBACK GAINED ACCESS INTO CONSTRUCTION ZONE BEHIND RIVERVIEW PARK, AREA OFF LIMITS "NO TRESPASSING". I PROCEEDED TO THE AREA. WHILE IN ROUTE TO THE AREA, DISPATCH ADVISED ME THAT VEHICLE LEFT CONSTRUCTION ZONE AND LAST SEEN BY THE RIVERVIEW PARK. I ARRIVED TO THE AREA OF RIVERVIEW PARK APPROXIMATELY 1935 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY VEHICLES AT THE RIVERVIEW PARK THAT WOULD FIT THE DESCRIPTION. NO ACTIVITY OBSERVED IN OR AROUND CONSTRUCTION ZONE. AREA CLEAR. PATROL REMAINED IN THE AREA APPROXIMATELY FIFTEEN MINUTES. NO ACTIVITY OBSERVED IN THE AREA FOR THAT TIME. AT THIS TIME SUBJECTS GONE ON ARRIVAL. PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE SUBJECTS. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1955 HRS.
5/8/2021 8:22:16 PM 21-05-0092	WELFARE CHECK/Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-8-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1955 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/ MALE ADULT LYING ON THE GROUND FACE DOWN. I ARRIVED TO PLAZA APPROXIMATELY 2000 HRS. I LOCATED MALE ADULT AT THE NEW CONSTRUCTION OF EL DORADO BANK SITTING ON THE GROUND. MALE ADULT WAS ALERT AND APPEARED TO BE IN GOOD HEALTH. I MADE CONTACT WITH MALE AND ASKED HIM IF HE IS FEELING OKAY. MALE REPLIED-I AM OKAY, JUST TAKING A LITTLE REST, I AM WALKING FROM JACKSON TO SACRAMENTO. MALE THEN GOT ON HIS FEET AND PROCEEDED TOWARDS HWY 16. AT THIS TIME NO MEDICAL ATTENTION OR LAW ENFORCEMENT REQUIRED. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2025 HRS.



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/8/2021 8:58:04 PM 21-05-0093	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-8-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2030 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/PEOPLE IN THE AREA OF CALERO HEADING TOWARDS GRAVEYARD. I ARRIVED TO AREA OF CALERO LK APPROXIMATELY 2035 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY ACTIVITY AROUND THE LAKE. I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE AREA OF GRAVEYARD. AREA INSPECTION DID NOT REVEAL ANY ACTIVITY IN OR AROUND THE GRAVEYARD. INSPECTION OF THE CALERO LK DID NOT REVEAL ANY ACTIVITY. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. SUBJECTS GONE ON ARRIVAL. PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE SUBJECTS. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2100 HRS.
5/8/2021 9:22:21 PM 21-05-0095	RESIDENT COMPLAINT / XXXXX RIO CIRCLE(045) vperepelka	ON 5-8-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2050 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/GOLF CART TOWING MINORS ON BICYCLES HEADING ON GUADALUPE TOWARDS PARKWAY. I ARRIVED TO THE AREA OF GUADALUPE AND PARKWAY APPROXIMATELY 2100 HRS. I CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF GUADALUPE AND NEARBY STREETS, PERA, PUERTO DR. INSPECTION DID NOT REVEAL ANY GOLF CART TOWING BICYCLER. AT THIS TIME SUBJECTS GONE ON ARRIVAL. PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE SUBJECTS. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2115 HRS.



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/8/2021 11:19:58 PM 21-05-0096	WELFARE CHECK/XXXX PERA DRIVE(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-8-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2255 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/WELFARE CHECK AT THE HOUSE ACROSS THE STREET FROM RP. RP STATED THAT THEY LEFT EARLIER IN THE DAY AND NEIGHBORING GARAGE DOOR WAS OPEN. ONCE RP RETURNED HOME, GARAGE DOOR WAS STILL OPEN. RP REQUESTED CSD TO CONDUCT WELFARE CHECK. I ARRIVED TO THE AREA OF XXXX PERA DR AND MADE CONTACT WITH RP. RP INFORMED ME OF CIRCUMSTANCES AND POINTED TO XXXX PERA DR RESIDENCE. I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE FRONT DOOR OF THE RESIDENCE. I MADE AN ATTEMPT TO CONTACT RESIDENT, BUT UNSUCCESSFUL, RESIDENT DID NOT OPEN THE FRONT DOOR. I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE BACK YARD. ONCE I ENTERED THE BACK YARD, RESIDENT MADE CONTACT WITH ME THROUGH THE WINDOW. I ADVISED RESIDENT OF WELFARE CHECK AND ASKED HER TO COME TO THE FRONT DOOR. MOMENTS LATER I CONTACTED RESIDENT AT THE FRONT DOOR. I ADVISED HER OF HER NEIGHBOR CONCERN IN REGARDS OF THE OPEN GARAGE GATES. RESIDENT STATED- I JUST FORGOT TO CLOSE IT. I THEN ASKED RESIDENT TO DOUBLE CHECK ALL OF THE DOORS BEFORE SHE GOES TO SLEEP. AT THIS TIME RESIDENCE SECURE. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY2330 HRS. AREA SECURE UPON DEPARTURE.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/9/2021 3:38:21 AM 21-05-0098	PARKING/XXXX LINDO COURT (MURIETA SOUTH) Ctyer	Unauthorized vehicle parked overnight // cite 12626 written
5/9/2021 5:35:07 AM 21-05-0097	SUSPICIOUS PERSON /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	1 female located on hotel property // hotel manager confirmed she was trying to get a free room, handouts, and had been asked to leave, she had no phone or money // I informed her that she had to leave the hotel, and the gas station opened at 6. // she left without a word
5/9/2021 10:35:33 AM 21-05-0099	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	One male one female located in vehicle next to Cantova pump station, informed of trespass and ordered to move along, individuals left westbound Jackson Hwy



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/9/2021 2:37:04 PM 21-05-0101	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-9-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1340 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/LOUD POPS, FIREWORKS HEARD BEHUND PUERTO DR IN THE BACK AREA. I ARRIVED TO THE AREA MOMENTS LATER. I PROCEEDED INTO BACK AREA BEHIND PUERTO DR, NORTH OF STONEHOUSE PARK TOWARDS THE FENCE LINE. UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT NOTICE ANYTHING UNUSUAL, NOTHING THAT WOULD RESEMBLE FIREWORK OR A GUN SHOTS. APPROXIMATELY FIFTEEN MINUTES AFTER ARRIVAL I OBSERVED DEER RUNNING TOWARDS THE SHOOTING RANGE. DEER RAN BEHIND THE HILL. I THEN HEARD SINGLE SHOT, FOLLOWED BY ANOTHER SHOT MOMENTS LATER. IMMEDIATELY AFTER LAST GUN SHOT I SAW CLOUD OF DUST IN THE AREA WHERE DEER WAS LAST SEEN. I THEN REQUESTED DISPATCH TO ADVISE SSD. PATROL THEN REMAINED IN THE AREA. APPROXIMATELY 1420 HRS, I OBSERVED TWO MALE ADULTS WALKING TOWARDS THE AREA WHERE I OBSERVED DUST CLOUD AFTER THE SHOT. BOTH SUBJECTS THEN RETURNED TO THEIR VEHICLE WITH WHAT APPEARED TO BE TARGETS, VEHICLE THEN LEFT AREA AT APPROXIMATELY 1630 HRS. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1440 HRS.
5/9/2021 5:11:23 PM 21-05-0102		1845 GRS, CONDUCTED EXTRA PATROL , MAIN LIFT STATION SOUTH DRAINAGE PIPING. NO ACTIVITY OBSERVED IN THE AREA UPON ARRIVAL. FOOT INSPECTION OF THE AREA CONDUCTED, AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1720 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/10/2021 12:12:56 AM 21-05-0106	VANDALISM/Mapped Location (N/A) Ctyer	Shattered window located at construction site, one vehicle present in the area, fled after patrol started taking pictures of property damage
5/10/2021 12:16:38 AM 21-05-0104	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	1 Lexus SUV with two occupants eating, told to leave
5/10/2021 9:13:35 AM 21-05-0107	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /XXXX PLAYA DEL REY(052) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a mountain lion on Playa Del Rey. Area of Playa Del Rey/ Aqua Vista and along lake Chesbro searched by patrol also walkers in the area questioned. UTL/ GOA
5/10/2021 10:04:42 AM 21-05-0108	MEDICAL AID/XXXXX TRINIDAD COURT (052) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a 911 medical call. Upon arrival patrol made contact with the patient who stated that he needed to go to the ER right away. Patient was transported to Mather VA hospital
5/10/2021 2:00:21 PM 21-05-0110	WELFARE CHECK/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol received the report of an elderly female in a gray SUV traveling at 15 miles an hour down North Parkway. The driver appeared to be disoriented and possibly lost. Patrol check the entire length of the Parkway and Murieta Drive along with Jackson Highway. Patrol was unable to locate the vehicle or the driver. UTL.
5/10/2021 4:19:43 PM 21-05-0111	RMA RULE VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.10.2021 1600HRS UNABLE TO LOCATE VEHICLE. PLATES WERE NOT IN SYSTEM.



Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/10/2021 8:27:19 PM 21-05-0113	SPEEDING COMPLAINT/Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.10.2021 2010HRS RECEIVED CALL FROM DISPATCH ABOUT A WHITE PRIUS SPEEDING UP PUERTO DRIVE. I WAS TOLD THAT THE VEHICLE TURNED RIGHT OFF OF GUADALUPE DRIVE. I PROCEEDED TO CAMINO DEL LAGO ANTICIPATING THAT I WOULD CROSS PATHS WITH THE VEHICLE. AT THE INTERSECTION OF CAMINO DEL LAGO AND MURIETA PARKWAY, I CROSSED PATHS WITH THE VEHICLE IN QUESTION. I WAS ABLE TO GET NEXT TO THE VEHICLE AS IT WAS PREPARING TO TURN LEFT ONTO CLEMENTIA CIRCLE. THE DRIVER WAS A MINOR AND DID NOT HAVE A DRIVER'S LICENSE. SHE POINTED TO HER PASSENGER (UNKNOWN MALE), AND SAID THAT HE WAS AN ADULT, BUT ALSO DID NOT HAVE A LICENSE. BECAUSE THEY WERE SO CLOSE TO THEIR HOME, I INSTRUCTED HER TO RETURN HOME AND NOT DRIVE THE VEHICLE. SHE STATED THAT SHE WAS SPEEDING BECAUSE SHE WAS UNAWARE OF THE SPEED LIMIT, WHICH I ADVISED HER WAS 25MPH. CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/11/2021 3:41:56 AM 21-05-0116	CITATION/XXXXX ABIERTO DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) gayers	RMA VIOLATION RULE XIII SECTION 1 Driveway Parking Two vehicles parked in driveway No DNC No 24hr pass Not on DVP list CITATION 15124
5/11/2021 4:11:39 AM 21-05-0115	MISCELLANEOUS/XXXX PUERTO DRIVE 17 PARK(N/A) gayers	On 5/11/2021 at approximately 0150 hrs I CSD patrol Officer Ayers received request for transport/ for disable vehicle hwy 16 west of Latrobe road Residents requested transport due to disabled vehicle, unable to get ride from friends or family I along with rm 16 arrived at location approximately 0200 hrs Transport was provided to residence Transport begun 0205hrs Transport ended 0220hrs
		On 05/11/2021 at approximately 0515 I CSD PATROL OFFICER AYERS RECEIVED A CALL FOR SERVICE/ TRANSIENT TRESPASSING AT COUNTY STORE. I ALONG WITH RM16 ARRIVED ON SITE APPROXIMATELY 0520 HRS UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED MALE ADULT STANDING ON THE SIDE OF THE BUILDING. I AVISED HIM OF TRESPASS AND REQUESTED HIM TO LEAVE THE PROPERTY. HE COMPLIED WITHOUT INCIDENTS AND LEFT AREA. HE THEN WAS OBSERVED WALKING TO BEL AIR SHOPPING CENTER WHERE HE STARTED TO ACT UNUSUAL, RUNNING BACK AND FORTH, JUMPING. I THEN PROCEEDED TOWARDS HIM.



5/11/2021 6:20:19 AM 21-05-0117	SUSPICIOUS PERSON /Mapped Location(N/A) gayers	I MADE CONTACT WITH HIM AND ASKED HIM IF HE FEELS OKAY. HE REPLIED-I AM VERY COLD. I ASKED HIM HOW HE GOT TO RANCHO MURIETA, HE STATED-AMADOR POLICE DROPPED ME OFF HERE. I THEN ASKED HIM IF HE NEEDS A MEDICAL ATTENTION HE STATED-YES, I DO. I THEN ADVISED DISPATCH TO REQUEST RM359 TO MY LOCATION. RM359 ARRIVED ON SCENE APPROXIMATELY 0540 HRS. RM359 CONDUCTED HIS EVALUATION, NO HOSPITAL TRANSPORT NEEDED. RM359 DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 0600 HRS. HE THEN LEFT AREA AND PROCEEDED EAST ON HWY16. AREA CLEAR AT THIS TIME . PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 0610 HRS.
5/11/2021 9:30:56 AM 21-05-0119	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol performed radar traffic enforcement North Parkway. Patrol issued citation 12664 for 34 mph Patrol issued citation 12665 for 32 mph
5/11/2021 1:30:52 PM 21-05-0121	MEDICAL AID/XXXX CAMINO DE LUNA (038) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a 911 medical. Patrol arrived just behind station 359. The patient passed out on the front porch and was transported to the hospital for observation.
5/11/2021 7:52:47 PM 21-05-0122	VEHICLE ACCIDENT /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.11.2021 1800HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AND ASSISTED 359 WITH TRAFFIC CONTROL. 359 REQUESTED THAT I REMAIN ON SCENE DOING TRAFFIC CONTROL UNTIL CHP ARRIVED. I REMAINED ON SCENE UNTIL CHP AND TOW ARRIVED AT 1845HRS. CHP THANKED ME, AND RELEASED ME FROM TRAFFIC CONTROL. NO INJURIES CODE 4 PATROL OFFICER CERRATO



5/11/2021 11:00:50 PM

21-05-0125

PDF Patrol

PDF Patrol

05.11.2021
2245HRS

ARRIVED ON SCENE AND MADE CONTACT
WITH AN ADULT MALE WHO WAS UNAWARE
OF THE AFTER HOURS RULES. I ADVISED,
AND THE MALE EXITED THE BACK AREA.

CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/12/2021 4:37:56 AM 21-05-0128	CITATION/XXXXX DE LA CRUZ DRIVE(N/A) gayers	RMA RULE VIOLATION: RULE II S EC 10 -OVERNIGHT STREET PARKING RULE II SEC15- UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLE NO 24 HR PASS ON STREET OVERNIGHT NO DNC NO 24HR PASS CIT#15126
5/12/2021 11:24:10 AM 21-05-0130	BURGLARY /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the village storage facility on Cantova way. Graveyard Patrol observed an open door on a motor home and Located two ladders, one inside and one outside the fence. Patrol performed a follow up inspection and spoke to the responsible parties. The motor home door was partially locked but the deadbolt was not out far enough to secure the door. It appears that the subjects that entered the motor home Threw candy all over the inside. The owner states that it appears that nothing is missing and the facility manager removed the ladders and put them inside a locked building. One of the ladders belonged to the motor home that was entered. Patrol advised facility managers to call the sheriffs department if they find that anything is missing.
5/12/2021 6:05:35 PM 21-05-0132	MISCELLANEOUS/Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.12.2021 1730HRS DISCOVERED A DISPOSED DOG OR CAT IN A BLACK TRASH BAG ON MICHIGAN BAR ROAD. ADVISED DISPATCH, AND THEY CONTACTED ANIMAL CONTROL. CODE 4
		PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.12.2021



5/12/2021 8:53:15 PM 21-05-0133	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	1936HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT GAZEBO PARK. I FOUND TWO GOLF CARTS BEING OPERATED BY JUVENILES. THEY WERE APOLOGETIC, COMPLIANT, AND COOPERATIVE. PARENTS WERE CONTACTED AND ALSO APOLOGIZED. CODE 4
5/12/2021 10:50:32 PM 21-05-0135	RESIDENT COMPLAINT / XXXXX LAGO DRIVE(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.12.2021 2225HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AND DID NOT SEE ANY MALE PACING AROUND THE AREA. DISPATCH CONTACTED RESIDENT AND ADVISED OF THE COMPLAINT. CODE 4
5/12/2021 11:42:45 PM 21-05-0136	EXTRA PATROL/Mapped Location (N/A) Ctyer	Main lift south check clear





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Case Narrative Listing

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/13/2021 1:05:28 AM 21-05-0137	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	One female adult in a red Tacoma // advised to move on
5/13/2021 12:08:35 PM 21-05-0138	PATROL DETAIL/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the RMA office at the request of the general manager. Upon arrival patrol was informed that a resident who was on the phone and being very irate stated he was coming to the office. Patrol spoke to the general manager who stated that the resident was upset regarding a citation and him losing his appeal with the association. General manager asked patrol to standby as a witness in the event the resident took physical action. When the subject arrived he appeared to be very agitated and moving in aggressive manner towards the general manager. The gentleman's tone of voice was very aggressive and accusatory towards the general manager. The resident was advised of the different processes that he has available to further his appeal, but didn't want to listen to it. The subject then became condescending towards the general manager then left the building. Patrol observe the subject still sitting in the parking lot and appeared to be on his cell phone. Patrol took a position of observation just down the street and had dispatch contact the RMA to advise them of his location. At 12:16 the subject finally exited the parking lot and headed south towards the north gate.
5/13/2021 1:32:57 PM 21-05-0139	ABANDONED DISABLED VEH/XXXX CAMINO DE LUNA 2 PARK(046) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a possible abandoned vehicle. The complainant states that the vehicle has been sitting for quite a few days without being moved. Patrol located the vehicle and it's registered as a guest of a nearby address. Patrol attempted contact at the door with no answer Patrol will attempt to leave a message advising them of the complaint and to possibly park the car closer to their house.
5/13/2021 3:26:49 PM	SPEEDING COMPLAINT/Mapped Location(N/A)	Repot of a speeding vehicle at Lake Calero .



Case Narrative Listing

Page 1 of 2

Area checked and no vehicle found. **21-05-0140 Tompkins**





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/14/2021 4:15:42 AM 21-05-0141	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	While patrolling the plaza at approximately 0425 I S/O Ayers notice a vehicle that had stopped at the equestrian entrance To do a u-turn. I asked if everything was ok the driver said he was looking for a gas station. He Explained that the gas station at the Country store didn't, take cash and his car was overheating He was told by Officer Tyler, that he could wait at the gas station and it would open in an hour Driver left the property with no altercation
5/14/2021 9:53:59 AM 21-05-0147	RMA RULE VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of non- residence fishing at the back Lakes. Patrol started checking all the lakes due to the lack of information that located the subjects at Lake CHESBRO. There were two vehicles, both guest, at the boat dock on CHESBRO. Patrol made contact and Discovered there is a resident with the subjects fishing.
5/14/2021 8:50:00 PM 21-05-0148	MISCELLANEOUS/Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-14-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2020 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF OE3 AREA, FOUND OPEN GATES AT THE OE3 YARD. GATE DID NOT APPEAR TO HAVE ANY SIGNS OF VANDALISM OR DAMAGE. I CONDUCTED FOOT INSPECTION OF THE AREA. INSPECTION DID NOT REVEAL ANY DAMAGES TO ANY EQUIPMENT OR ANY OF THE BUILDINGS. PERIMETER OF THE YARD SECURE. I THEN MADE AN ATTEMPT TO LOCATE OE3 GUARD BUT UNSUCCESSFUL, NO GUARD ON DUTY. I SECURED GATES TO THE YARD, GATES LOCKED. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR AND SECURE. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2045 HRS.
		ON 5-14-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2055 HRS, I CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA ALONG



5/14/2021 10:58:57 PM 21-05-0149	MISCELLANEOUS/XXXX MURIETA DRIVE(N/A) vperepelka	WITH DEPUTY HALK PROCEEDED TO THE COUNTRY STORE TO MAKE CONTACT WITH CHEVRON ASSOCIATE DUE TO RECENT CUSTOMER STATEMENTS.
-------------------------------------	--	---





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Case Narrative Listing

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/15/2021 3:51:32 AM 21-05-0151	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	2 males in a white Acura RDX parked in CSD driveway, fled upon seeing security, individuals pulled over east of CSD office, patrol pulled in behind car to attempt contact for safety concerns, vehicle fled westbound Jackson with its lights off, vehicle found at gas station, driver stated he is scared of strangers
5/15/2021 8:26:56 AM	RMA RULE VIOLATION/Mapped	
21-05-0154	Location(N/A) Ctyer	GOA / UTL
	ctyei	
5/15/2021 9:01:44 AM 21-05-0157	PETTY THEFT/XXXXX GUADALUPE DRIVE(060)	Resident states her mannequin was stolen from her yard, and it is valued at approximately \$5,000 // resident advised to
21-05-0157	Ctyer	notify sheriff and file a theft report
5/15/2021 3:45:42 PM 21-05-0155	ABANDONED DISABLED VEH/Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-15-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1400 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/WATER DEPT PERSONNEL FOUND ABANDONED BOAT TIED TO SPILLWAY RAILING ST CLEMENTIA LK. I ARRIVED TO THE AREA AND CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF CLEMENTIA LK. CLEMENTIA LK SPILLWAY CLEAR, NO BOATS FOUND. INSPECTION OF THE OTHER PARTS OF THE CLEMENTIA LK DID NOT REVEAL ANY ABANDONED BOATS. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR, BOAT GONE ON ARRIVAL. PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE BOAT. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1420 HRS.
		ON 5-15-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1415 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/NORTH GATE REPORTED "REFUSE ENTRY" VEHICLE DID NOT COMPLY WITH GATE OFFICER REQUEST AND PROCEEDED INTO COMMUNITY . VEHICLE -UNKNOWN MAKE/MODEL



BROWN OR GOLD COLOR OCCUPIED BY TWO BLACK MALE ADULTS. VEHICLE **TRESPASSING** POSSIBLY PROCEEDED TO ONE OF THE 5/15/2021 3:49:59 PM /7161 MURIETA PARKWAY(N/A) LAKES. I ARRIVED TO NORTH BACK AREA 21-05-0163 vperepelka MOMENTS LATER. INSPECTION OF CLEMENTIA PARK AND LAKE, CHESBRO LK AND CALERO LK CONDUCTED. AREA CLEAR, NO VEHICLE THAT WOULD FIT DESCRIPTION FOUND. PATROL CONTINUED SEARCH FOR THE VEHICLE BUT UNSUCCESSFUL. PATROL WAS NOT ABLE TO LOCATE VEHICLE. ON 5-15-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1600 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/ TREE COLLAPSED BEHIND XXXXX RIO CR , RP REQUESTING CSD TO THE AREA. I ARRIVED TO AREA APPROXIMATELY 1605 HRS. I HAVE LOCATED FALLEN TREES BEHIND XXXXX RIO CR. THREE TREES FELL ON TOP OF EACH OTHER AND FINALLY RESTED ON THE NEIGHBORING HOUSE XXXXX RIO CR HAS DAMAGED GUTTERS AT THE POINT OF IMPACT OF TREE WITH THE ROOF, NO OTHER DAMAGES OBSERVED, MISCELLANEOUS/XXXXX POSSIBLY MORE DAMAGE COVERED BY 5/15/2021 4:33:20 PM RIO CIRCLE(N/A) THREE BRANCHES. 21-05-0165 RESIDENT NOT HOME, WAS NOT ABLE TO vperepelka MAKE CONTACT WITH RESIDENT. DISPATCH NOTIFIED RMA MAINTENANCE, NO ANSWER, MESSAGE LEFT. I THEN CONTACTED RP WAS ADVISED OF THE SITUATION AND NOTIFIED THAT RMA MAINTENANCE WILL RESPOND AT THEIR EARLIEST CONVENIENCE. RP REQUESTED TO BE UPDATED ON THE PROCESS IF ANYTHING CHANGES. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1650 **HRS** EXTRA PATROL-MAIN LIFT/PUMP STATION DRAINAGE PIPING. ARRIVED TO AREA APPROXIMATELY 1840 HRS. EXTRA PATROL/Mapped Location AREA CLEAR UPON ARRIVAL 5/15/2021 6:50:23 PM (N/A) CONDUCTED FOOT INSPECTION OF THE



Case Narrative Listing

Page 2 of 5

AREA.

21-05-0167	vperepelka	NO ACTIVITY FOUND DURING INSPECTION. NO DAMAGES OR SIGNS OF VANDALISM OBSERVED. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1855 HRS
5/15/2021 7:14:11 PM 21-05-0166	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-15-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1900 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/SEVERAL SUBJECTS GAINED ACCESS TO GREENS PARK FROM HWY16, WENT OVER THE FENCE. I ARRIVED TO THE PARK MOMENTS LATER. UPON ARRIVAL I OBSERVED THREE MALE ADULTS, AT THE DISC GOLF FIELD. INSPECTION OF THE AREA REVEALED WHITE TOYOTA PRIUS PARKED ON HWY16 BY THE FENCE TO THE GREENS PARK. I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE DISC GOLF FIELD WHERE I MADE CONTACT WITH SUBJECTS. I IDENTIFIED MYSELF AS RANCHO MURIETA CSD AND ASKED SUBJECTS IF THEY ARE RESIDENTS OR A GUEST. SUBJECTS REPLIED-NO. I ASKED SUBJECTS HOW THEY FOUND OUT ABOUT THIS DISC GOLF FIELD. SUBJECTS REPLIED-WE FOUND IT ON "DISC GOLF" APPLICATION, IN THAT APPLICATION USERS STATE, THAT EASIEST WAY TO GAIN ACCESS TO THE FIELD IS FROM HWY16, JUST JUMP THE FENCE, AVOIDING THE GATES. I ASKED IF THEY CAME TO THE FROM HWY16, SUBJECTS REPLIED-YES, WE JUST WENT OVER THE FENCE. I ADVISED SUBJECTS OF PRIVATE PROPERTY TRESPASSING AND REQUESTED THEM TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATELY. SUBJECTS COMPLIED WITHOUT ANY INCIDENTS, COLLECTED THEIR PROPERTY FROM THE GROUND AND PROCEEDED TOWARDS THE HWY16. BOTH SUBJECTS LEFT RANCHO MURIETA, GOT INTO TOYOTA PRIUS PARKED ON HWY16 AND LEFT AREA. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1925 HRS.
		ON 5-15-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2000 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/REPORT OF BARKING DOG AT LAGO DR PARK 11. I ARRIVED TO THE AREA APPROXIMATELY



ARRIVED TO THE AREA APPROXIMATELY

5/15/2021 8:19:46 PM 21-05-0168	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /XXXXX LAGO DRIVE(N/A) vperepelka	2005 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I NOTICED BARKING DOG SOUND IN THE AREA OF 14929 LAGO DR. I THEN CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF THE AREA. AREA INSPECTION REVEALED DOG IN THE BACK. I THEN MADE CONTACT WITH RESIDENT OF XXXXX LAGO DR AND ADVISED HIM OF BARKING DOG COMPLIANT. RESIDENT STARED-I WILL PUT SHOCK COLLAR ON HIM, IM SORRY. AT THIS TIME AREA QUIET. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2025 HRS. AREA QUITE UPON DEPARTURE.
5/15/2021 9:39:55 PM 21-05-0169	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /XXXX RIO OSO(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-15-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2125 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/REPORT OF BARKING DOG AT XXXX RIO OSO DR RM CA I ARRIVED TO THE AREA APPROXIMATELY 2125 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I DID MOT NOTICE ANY SIGNS OF A BARKING DOG IN THE AREA. I THEN PARKED MY PATROL VEHICLE IN THE AREA. PATROL REMAINED IN THE AREA APPROXIMATELY TEN MINUTES. DRING MY STAY I HEARD LOUD DOG BARK COMING FROM THE BACK OF XXXX RIO OSO DR. I MADE AN ATTEMPT TO CONTACT RESIDENT, NO ONE HOME. I THEN WAS ABLE TO CONTACT RESIDENT VIA MOBILE PHONE AND AFVISE HIM OF THE COMPLAINT. RESIDENT STATED-IT WILL BE TAKEN CARE OF. AT THIS TIME AREA QUIET. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2140 HRS. AREA QUIET UPON DEPARTURE
		ON 5-15-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2220 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA, WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF NORTH RESIDENTIAL, OBSERVED GROUP OF MINORS RAN INTO BUSHES ONCE THEY OBSERVE ME ON THE STREET. DURING PATROL OF GUADALUPE DR BY PERA DR I OBSERVED GROUP OF MINORS RUN INTO BUSHES ONCE THEY OBSERVE ME TURNING ONTO PERA DR FROM GUADALUPE DR. I OBSERVED GROUP NEXT TO THE GOLF



CART PARKED ON SIDE OF THE PERA DR BY ESQUEILA DR. I WAS NOT ABLE TO IDENTIFY ANY OF THE MINORS NOR NUMBER OF MINORS IN A GROUP. I THEN STOPPED MY PATROL VEHICLE AND CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF THE AREA WHERE MINORS WERE LAST SEEN. MISCELLANEOUS/Mapped AREA CLEAR. 5/15/2021 10:32:36 PM Location(N/A) I THEN INSPECTED GOLF CART. NO VISIBLE DAMAGE OR SIGNS OF 21-05-0170 vperepelka VANDALISM OBSERVED. I THEN CONTACTED OWNERS VIA MOBILE PHONE AND ASKED THEM IF THEY ARE IN THE AREA OF PERA DR AND ESQUEILA DR. OWNER STATED THAT HE IS AT HIS HOUSE AND WAS NOT AWARE THAT HIS GOLF CART IS MISSING. OWNER STATED THAT HE WILL BE AT MY LOCATION SHORTLY TO GET THE CART. OWNER ARRIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 2235 HRS. I ALONG WITH OWNER CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF THE CART, NO DAMAGE TO THE CART FOUND. OWNER TOOK POSSESSION OF THE GOLF CART AND PROCEEDED HOME. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY2240 HRS.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/16/2021 11:52:20 AM 21-05-0171	MISCELLANEOUS/XXXXX RETREATS TRAIL COURT(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-15-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2400 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA FOUND AMAZON PACKAGE AT THE SAFETY CENTER THAT BELONGS TO RESIDENCE. PACKAGE WAS DELIVERED TO THE RESIDENT ON 5-16-21 APPROXIMATELY 1145 HRS. PACKAGE LAFT AT THE FRONT DOOR, NO ONE HOME. RESIDENT WAS NOTIFIED OF THE PACKAGE VIA MOBILE PHONE.
5/16/2021 2:27:59 PM 21-05-0173	FOLLOW UP/Mapped Location (N/A) vperepelka	FOLLOW UP CASE #21-05-0166 FROM 5-15-21 TRESPASSING AT GREENS PARK ON 05-16-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1410 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF SOUTH END OF GREENS PARK BY HWY16 DUE TO RECENT TRESPASS THAT OCCURRED ON 5- 15-21. ON THAT DATE TWO SUBJECTS GAINED ACCESS TO GREENS PARK FROM HWY16. I FOUND SEVERAL SECTIONS OF THE FENCE BETWEEN GREENS PARK AND HWY16 BROKEN, ALLOWING UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO THE COMMUNITY. DISPATCH ADVISED TO NOTIFY RMA MAINTENANCE. RMA MAINTENANCE ADVISED 05-16-21 APPROXIMATELY 1430 HRS.
5/16/2021 6:38:11 PM 21-05-0175	ESCORT /XXXX DOMINGO DRIVE(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-16-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1825 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED REQUEST FOR MOTORCYCLE ESCORT/OUTBOUND I ARIVED TO LOCATION APPROXIMATELY 1830 HRS. START-1830 HRS ESCORT END-1835 HRS PATROL DEPARTED APPROXIMATELY 1840 HRS





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Case Narrative Listing

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/17/2021 8:18:38 AM 21-05-0177	ASSIST OTHER AGENCY/XXXXX GUADALUPE DRIVE(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a 911 medical call. Elderly male . Transported Kaiser South
5/17/2021 9:17:09 AM 21-05-0178	SPEEDING COMPLAINT/ XXXXX DE LA PENA CIRCLE(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a speeding vehicle on de la Cruz. A resident walking observed a speeding vehicle and words were exchanged. The resident saw the vehicle parked on the street and feared they were waiting to retaliate. Patrol checked the area and the vehicle in question was a vendor for the residence the RP saw the vehicle parked at. Upon patrols arrival to the area the vehicle was gone and the area checked clear.
5/17/2021 12:57:12 PM 21-05-0179	PARKING/XXXXX GUADALUPE DRIVE(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol received a report of a vehicle parked in the dirt area next to the RP's home. The entire street was checked twice from end to end and the address given was checked. The address given has no dirt area near it however one vehicle was found in guest parking across the street from the house. The vehicle in guest parking is legally parked. No further action taken no violation found.
5/17/2021 2:07:06 PM 21-05-0181	ASSIST OTHER AGENCY/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol made contact with SSD district 8 POP officer to deliver information. While SSD was collecting information they checked a possible abandon vehicle at the Plaza. The vehicle appears to have been sitting sometime and has expired registration. The vehicle was cited and 72 hour removal notice was placed on it.
5/17/2021 4:32:50 PM 21-05-0182	SUSPICIOUS PERSON /Mapped Location(N/A)	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.17.2021 1610HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT GREENS PARK. I BEGAN SEARCHING FOR THE SUSPICIOUS MALE BASED ON THE DESCRIPTION PROVIDED. I MADE CONTACT WITH AN UNKNOWN ADULT MALE PLAYING FRISBEE GOLF. I ASKED THE MALE IF HE WAS A RESIDENT, AND HE WAS NOT. I ADVISED HIM OF THE TRESPASS, AND HE



Case Narrative Listing

Page 1 of 2

	PDF Patrol	ACKNOWLEDGED. I INSTRUCTED HIM TO LEAVE PROPERTY, AND HE COMPLIED. I ADVISED HIM TO NOT RETURN TO PROPERTY GOING FORWARD. BODYCAM VIDEO WAS RECORDED PHOTOS WERE TAKEN CODE 4
5/17/2021 10:26:22 PM 21-05-0183	INTOXICATED PERSON /Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.17.2021 2127HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT THE COUNTRY STORE AND MADE CONTACT WITH SUSPECT. I INFORMED HIM THAT HE WAS NOT ALLOWED IN THE STORE AND ASKED HIM TO LEAVE. HE WAS VERBALLY UNCOOPERATIVE, BUT COMPLIED TO MY COMMANDS. I HAD MANAGER VERBALLY TELL HIM TO LEAVE. HE WAS DENIED SERVICE AND LEFT THE STORE. I ADVISED HIM NOT TO RETURN. I INFORMED HIM THAT THERE WAS AN ACTIVE NO TRESPASSING ORDER IN PLACE. BODYCAM VIDEO WAS RECORDED CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/18/2021 12:35:32 AM 21-05-0184	SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY /XXXX NEBLINA COURT(MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	ON 5-18-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 0005 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/RP REQUESTING CSD PATROL TO HIS ADDRESS, POSSIBLY SOMEONE IN HIS BACKYARD. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION MOMENTS LATER. I MADE CONTACT WITH RP. RP STATED-MY DOG KEEPS BARKING, SOMEONE MIGHT BE IN MY BACK YARD. I THEN CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF THE BACKYARD. AREA CLEAR, NO ACTIVITY OBSERVED. I ADVISED RESIDENT THAT AREA CLEAR. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 0025 HRS. AREA CLEAR/SECURE UPON DEPARTURE.
5/18/2021 2:47:37 PM 21-05-0186	ANIMAL COMPLAINT /XXXX BRISA LANE 1 PARK (N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a barking dog on Brisa Lane. Patrol sat in the area for approximately 20 minutes and no dogs were heard barking anywhere in the area. QOA.
		PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.18.2021 1750HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT STONE HOUSE PARK. I OBSERVED TWO MALES WALKING TOWARDS THE LACROSSE PLAYERS GROUP, LEAVING THE AREA OF THE TWO VEHICLES IN QUESTION. I TOOK PHOTOGRAPHS OF BOTH VEHICLES. I MADE CONTACT WITH BOTH MALES AND EXTRACTED THEM FROM THE REMAINDER OF THE LACROSSE PLAYERS TO HANDLE THIS DISTURBANCE PRIVATELY. I OBTAINED PERSONAL INFORMATION FROM BOTH MALES AND ADVISED THEM OF THEIR ERROR. BOTH WERE COMPLIANT AND COOPERATIVE. I ALSO SPOKE WITH THE PLEASANT GROVE HIGH SCHOOL LACROSSE COACH I



SPEEDING COMPLAINT/Mapped TOLD COACH THAT BOTH MALES HAD 5/18/2021 6:36:14 PM Location(N/A) THEIR INFORMATION RECORDED, AND VEHICLE INFORMATION TAKEN. I TOLD 21-05-0188 **PDF Patrol** COACH THAT BOTH MALES WERE ADVISED NOT TO REPEAT THIS ACTIVITY GOING FORWARD OR RISK REPERCUSSIONS FROM THE RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION. COACH APOLOGIZED FOR HIS PLAYERS AND SAID HE WOULD HAVE A TALK WITH THEM. PHOTOS WERE TAKEN CODE 4 PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.18.2021 WELFARE CHECK/XXXX 2110HRS 5/18/2021 9:59:14 PM ZANCADA COURT(MURIETA ARRIVED ON SCENE AND SPOKE SOUTH) 21-05-0190 WITH MOTHER. **PDF Patrol** CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/19/2021 5:56:56 AM 21-05-0192	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-19-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 0520 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA CONDUCTED TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT, CAMINO DEL LAGO (RESIDENT STATING THAT VEHICLES SPEEDING DOWN THE HILL EARLY MORNING HOURS ON WEEKDAYS). I ARRIVED TO CAMINO DEL LAGO AND POSITIONED MY PATROL VEHICLE AT REINO AND CAMINO DEL LAGO. ENFORCEMENT START-0520 HRS. ENFORCEMENT END-0600 HRS. NO SPEEDING VIOLATIONS OBSERVED DURING ENFORCEMENT.
5/19/2021 9:15:45 AM 21-05-0193	MEDICAL AID/XXXXX MEDELLA CIRCLE (MURIETA SOUTH) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a 911 Public assist. Upon arrival with station 358 we located an elderly male who had fallen out of bed and couldn't get up. The patient was assisted off the floor and able to move himself around after assist. Transport refused
5/19/2021 3:44:34 PM 21-05-0194	FOLLOW UP/Mapped Location (N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.19.2021 1525HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AND CONFIRMED THAT THE FIRE WAS OCCURRING OUTSIDE OF THE RM SCD JURISDICTION. CONTROLLED BURN AT LOCAL RANCH CODE 4
5/19/2021 7:34:26 PM 21-05-0196	MEDICAL AID/Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.19.2021 1915HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE. MEDIC 73 PROVIDED MEDICAL ASSISTANCE AND TRANSPORT OF MALE RESIDENT HOMEOWNER. CODE 4
		PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.19.2021 2035HRS



ARRIVED ON SCENE ON SURALYN COURT. I CLEARED THE BACKYARD AS THE GATE LEADING TO THE BACKYARD WAS OPEN. WELFARE CHECK/XXXXX THE BACKYARD, AND BOTH SIDES OF THE 5/19/2021 9:16:21 PM **SURLYN COURT(MURIETA** HOUSE WERE CLEARED. I MADE CONTACT SOUTH) WITH RP'S SON AND EXPLAINED MY 21-05-0198 PRESENCE. RP'S SON WAS ADVISED TO **PDF Patrol** CONTACT HIS MOTHER ON THE SITUATION. NO SUSPICIOUS PERSON FITTING THE DESCRIPTION WAS OBSERVED ON CALLAWAY OR SURALYN COURT. CODE 4.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Roport Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/20/2021 2:52:58 AM	SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY /Mapped Location(N/A)	
21-05-0200		Gone on arrival unable to locate
	gayers	
5/20/2021 2:58:20 AM	SUSPICIOUS PERSON /Mapped Location(N/A)	Upon arrival there was no suspicious
21-05-0201	gayers	activity or individuals onsite
		<u> </u>
5/20/2021 3:05:52 AM	SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY /Mapped Location(N/A)	
21-05-0202		Gone upon arrival
	gayers	
5/20/2021 4:35:32 AM	PARKING/XXXXX FUENTE DE PAZ 4 PARK(N/A)	Resident parked in guest parking
21-05-0203	gayers	Secretary 3
5/20/2021 4:58:47 AM	PARKING/XXXXX FUENTE DE PAZ 4 PARK(N/A)	Resident has two vehicles parked in the driveway
21-05-0204	gayers	VIOLATION RULE II SECTION 15 Unauthorized vehicles // NO 24 hour pass
	VANDALISM/XXXXX VENADO	l
5/20/2021 6:53:07 AM	DRIVE 4 PARK(060)	Unk persons egged resident home.
21-05-0205	Ctyer	onk persons egged resident nome.
		RM a compliance officer requested Patrol's response to the gazebo parking. The compliance officer stated he had an
		individual that was non compliant and verbally abusive. Upon arrival Patrol made contact with a resident from the south. Patrol spoke to the compliance officer who stated that the subject pulled into the parking lot, opened his door and turned his music up and proceeded to skateboard in
5/20/2021 2:22:09 PM	MISCELLANEOUS/Mapped Location(N/A)	the parking lot. Compliance officer requested that he turn the music down or
21-05-0208	Tompkins	get a ticket The subject started F bombing the compliance officer stating that he did not have to listen to anyone he could do what he wanted to do. Patrol attempted to educate the subject who again was



		non compliant and kept speaking over patrol. The subjects parent was contacted on the phone and the situation was explained to her. The mother said that she understands and apologized for his behavior. Compliance officer is going to issue a citation for interference and loud music.
5/20/2021 5:29:05 PM 21-05-0210	VEHICLE ACCIDENT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to an accident involving a golf cart and "kids". The area was thoroughly checked in all directions and no cart was found. Dispatch attempted to contact the RP but there was no answer at the number given.
5/20/2021 6:08:52 PM 21-05-0211	MISCELLANEOUS/XXXX VIA SERENO(037) Tompkins	Patrol made contact with a resident at their request. The resident was concerned because details/evidence event involving him and a neighbor we're not accurately documented in the logs. The resident requested that the officers BODYCAM be reviewed to see if he made a statement or if the officer got the statement is correct. The incident will be reviewed and the resident will be contacted upon conclusion.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Case Narrative Listing

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/21/2021 2:35:46 AM 21-05-0212	PARKING/XXXXX GUADALUPE DRIVE(N/A) Ctyer	2 resident vehicles parked in driveway overnight // cite 12627 written
5/21/2021 3:06:05 AM 21-05-0213	SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY /Mapped Location(N/A) Ctyer	3 individuals found leaving the back door of Go 4 Pizza at apx. 0255 hrs // when asked who they were and what they were doing, an individual wearing a Go 4 uniform stated he is the manager and was immediately verbally aggressive towards patrol. He stated he will have the owner call in the morning to "confirm as long as I am here everything is fine",
5/21/2021 9:27:05 AM 21-05-0214	WELFARE CHECK/XXXX PERA DRIVE(066) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the request for a welfare check. The neighbor stated that they have not seen their neighbor in almost a week and his trashcan has been out several days, which is not like him. Patrol checked exterior the house and was unable to see clearly inside. On the last side of the house to be checked Patrol observed a male sitting in a chair watching TV. Patrol was able to get his attention and explained the neighbors concern. The resident was grateful and thanked me for checking on him. Patrol pulled his trashcan out of the street for him.
5/21/2021 11:06:41 AM 21-05-0217	VEHICLE ACCIDENT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol received a report of a vehicle versus gate arm at the Southgate. Patrol made contact to the driver who stated that he was entering in through the guests lane of the Southgate and was instructed to park in the parking Spaces to the right. The driver was waiting on water department employees to escort him to a job on the south. The driver said he could not see the stationary gate arm and struck the gate arm leaving a scratch on the passenger front door of his vehicle. The driver was informed that the gate arm is stationary and he struck the gate arm. All information and photographs will be forwarded to the supervisor.



ON 5-21-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1910 HRS,

5/21/2021 7:55:25 PM 21-05-0218	ALARM /XXXXX BENT GRASS COURT (MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/ALARM ACTIVATED (GARAGE GATE) AT XXXXX BENT GRASS CT RM CA, RP REQUESTING CSD PATROL TO LOCATION, RP NOT HOME. I ARRIVED TO RP ADDRESS APPROXIMATELY 1920 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY ACTIVITY IN FRONT OF THE HOUSE. INITIAL INSPECTION OF THE FRONT OF THE HOUSE DID NOT REVEAL ANY DAMAGES OR SIGNS OF FORCED ENTRY TO GARAGE GATES OR FRONT ENTRANCE DOORS. I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE BACK YARD VIA SIDE GATES. INSPECTION OF THE PERIMETER DOORS CONDUCTED, ALL PERIMETER EXTERIOR DOORS SECURE WITHOUT ANY DAMAGES OF SIGNS OF FORCED ENTRY. PATROL THEN CONDUCTED SURVEILLANCE OF THE PROPERTY FOR APPROXIMATELY FIFTEEN TO TWENTY MINUTES, RESIDENCE SECURE, NO ACTIVITY OBSERVED. AT THIS TIME, NO DAMAGES TO PROPERTY. DISPATCH ADVISED RP. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1945 HRS.
5/21/2021 8:24:08 PM 21-05-0219	VANDALISM/Mapped Location (N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-21-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2015 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/BANNER VANDALIZED AT GAZEBO PARK. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION MOMENTS LATER. I HAVE LOCATED BANNER AT THE ENTRANCE TO THE PARK (SEE ATTACHED PICTURES) WITH SPRAY PAINTED SIGN ON THE BACK SIDE OF THE BANNER"FU BIDEN". I REQUESTED DISPATCH TO NOTIFY RMA MAINTENANCE TO REMOVE/REPLACE BANNER. NO OTHER SIGNS OF VANDALISM FOUND. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2030 HRS.
5/21/2021 11:49:18 PM	RMA RULE VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A)	UPON ARRIVAL TO CALERO AT APPROXIMATELY 2330 OFFICER AYERS AN OFFICER VITALY MADE CONTACT WITH RP AND FRIENDS IN THE GOLF CART. THEY WHERE ADVISED TO LEAVE THE AREA DO TO VIOLATION OF PARK HRS. NO WEAPONS WHERE VISIBLE OR ALCOHOL



21-05-0223	gayers	
		THEY SAID THEY HEARD SOME NOISES
		FUTHER DOWN TOWARD FIRE PIT AREA
		OFFICER AYERS AN OFFICER PEREPELKA
		SEARCHED THE AREA
		AREA IS A CLEAR





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/22/2021 12:02:52 AM 21-05-0221	DISTURBANCE /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-21-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2200 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/SMALL GROUP OF SUBJECTS AT BOAT RAMP AT CHESBRO LK AFTER HOURS. I ARRIVED TO THE AREA APPROXIMATELY 2210 HRS. UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY ACTIVITY AT CHESBRO LK BOAT RAMP. I THEN CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF CHESBRO LK AND AREA OF WATER TREATMENT AREA CLEAR, NO ACTIVITY FOUND. DISPATCH THEN ADVISED ME THAT VEHICLE WAS SEEN BY RP DRIVING TOWARDS CLEMENTIA LK USING BYPASS RD FROM CHESBRO TO CLEMENTIA. I PROCEEDED TOWARDS CLEMENTIA LK AREA. I CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF CLEMENTIA LK, NORTH BEACH AND BASS LK. AREA CLEAR, NO ACTIVITY FOUND. AT THIS TIME SUBJECTS GONE ON ARRIVAL, PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE SUBJECTS. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2240 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE
		ON 5-21-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2240 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA WHILE ON ROUTINE PATROL OF NORTH BACK AREA/BASS LK OBSERVED ONE VEHICLE DRIVING FROM "ROCK BEACH" AREA TOWARDS CAMINO DEL LAGO. I ADVISED DISPATCH AND PROCEEDED TOWARDS THE VEHICLE IN ATTEMPT TO MAKE CONTACT. I MADE CONTACT WITH VEHICLE AT BASS LK BY CAMINO DEL LAGO. I ADVISED DRIVER OF BACK AREA RULES AND REGULATION. DRIVER STATED-I DID NOT KNOW. I THEN ASKED DRIVER IF THERE IS ANYONE



5/22/2021 12:10:18 AM 21-05-0222	RMA RULE VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ELSE WHO STAYED BEHIND IN THE BACK AREA. HE STATED- YES, SEVERAL PEOPLE, I AM FIRST ONE TO LEAVE. I REQUESTED HIM TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATELY, HE COMPLIED WITHOUT ANY INCIDENTS. I THEN PROCEEDED TO THE "ROCK BEACH" AREA. UPON ARRIVAL TO "ROCK BEACH" I OBSERVED TWO GOLF CART AND ONE VEHICLE PARKED AT THE BEACH. FURTHER DOWN BY THE RIVER I OBSERVED GROUP APPROXIMATELY FIVE TO SEVEN. SUBJECTS. I ADVISED GROUP OF BACK AREA RULES AND REGULATION AND REQUESTED GROUP TO LEAVE AREA IMMEDIATELY, GROUP COMPLIED WITH ANY INCIDENTS. ALL OF THE SUBJECTS GOT IN THEIR VEHICLES AND WERE ESCORTED OUT OF THE AREA. AREA CLEAR AT THIS TIME. ALL IDENTIFIED SUBJECTS RECEIVED CITATION, RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE IX SEC3-PARK HOURS, NORTH BACK AREA AFTER SUNSET, "ROCK BEACH" CIT#14001 CIT#11718 PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2310 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE.
5/22/2021 2:51:39 AM 21-05-0224	PARKING/XXXX TERRENO DRIVE (N/A)	parked in the driveway of there home. Violation RULE II SECTION 15
	gayers	UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLE// NO 24HR PASS
		ON 5-22-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1840 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA



5/22/2021 7:24:29 PM 21-05-0229	RESIDENT COMPLAINT / XXXXX RIO CIRCLE(N/A) vperepelka	SINGLE VEHICLE TO PASS THROUGH. I CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF THE STREET ANY DID NOT OBSERVE ANY VEHICLE BLOCKING TRAFFIC. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR, NO VEHICLE BLOCKING TRAFFIC OBSERVED. PATROL WILL CONDUCT FREQUENT AREA CHECK PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1930 HRS.
5/22/2021 8:22:33 PM 21-05-0230	CITATION/XXXXX ABIERTO DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE IX SEC 3-PARK HOURS NORTH BACK AREA AFTER SUNSET AT "ROCK BEACH" CIT#11718 REFER TO INC#21-05-0222
5/22/2021 8:29:43 PM 21-05-0231	CITATION/XXXXX CLEMENTIA CIRCLE(047) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE IX SEC 3- PARK HOURS NORTH BACK AREA AFTER SUNSET AT "ROCK BEACH" CIT#14001 REFER TO INC#21-05-0222
5/22/2021 8:35:40 PM 21-05-0232	CITATION/XXXX AGRADAR DRIVE (MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE IX SEC 3- PARK HOURS NORTH BACK AREA AFTER SUNSET AT "ROCK BEACH" CIT#14000 REFER TO INC#21-05-0222
5/22/2021 11:17:01 PM 21-05-0233	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-22-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2240 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/NOISE COMPLAINT, RP CAN HEAR LOUD MUSIC. I ARRIVED TO CARRETA LN APPROXIMATELY 2245 HRS, UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT NOTICE ANY LOUD MUSIC IN THE AREA. I REMAINED IN THE AREA APPROXIMATELY FIFTEEN TO TWENTY MINUTES. WHILE IN THE AREA I NOTICED MUSIC COMING FROM THE RMCC AREA. I THEN PROCEEDED TO RMCC. SPECIAL EVENT AT RMCC WITH LIVE MUSIC. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2310 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/23/2021 12:13:17 AM 21-05-0234	OPEN DOOR/Mapped Location (N/A) gayers	While doing routine patrol of business park officer did foot patrol of the area checking all doors officer was able to open one of the doors however it was closed all the way no signs of forced entry. Door was not secure tightly. Officer patrolled the area found no other doors are open no windows found no suspicious vehicles or any suspicious individuals loitering around the area. The door is secure tightly now and will not open address to the building.
5/23/2021 2:46:57 AM 21-05-0235	OPEN DOOR/XXXX CAMINO DEL LAGO(N/A) gayers	While doing routine patrol headed toward CLEMENTIA lake I noticed the garage door open at XXXX Camino Del Lago officer notify dispatch to contact resident to close the garage door residence did not answer the phone Dispatch left a message officer KG you control
5/23/2021 4:27:03 AM 21-05-0236	VEHICLE ACCIDENT /Mapped Location(N/A) gayers	At approximately 3:50 AM officer Aaron immediately notified dispatch that a Vehicle in the CSD building parking lot and it appears to have severe front end damage possible run in with a deer. Officer Ayers tried making contact with the driver to make sure he was OK he looked at me and laid back down I continued to ask if he was OK he looked at me and laid back down I also noticed that the airbag had been deployed Dispatch immediately notify Station 59 and CHP. At approximately 0408 AM station 59 arrived on scene and at approximately 0410 arrived on scene. At approximately 0457 AM the driver of the vehicle was taken into custody and highway patrol will be waiting for the tow truck to come pick up the vehicle from the CSD parking lot
		ON 5-23-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 1835 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/GROUP OF PEOPLE BY 11TH HOLE NORTH COURSE DOES NOT APPEAR TO BE PLAYING GOLF.



I ARRIVED TO THE AREA MOMENTS LATER. UPON ARRIVAL I DID NOT OBSERVE A GROUP OF PEOPLE DESCRIBED BY RP. **RESIDENT COMPLAINT** I THEN CONDUCTED FOOT INSPECTION OF 5/23/2021 6:50:39 PM /Mapped Location(N/A) THE AREA. FOOT INSPECTION DID NOT REVEAL ANY 21-05-0244 vperepelka ACTIVITY. DURING FOOT INSPECTION I OBSERVED GROUP OF GOLFERS, BUT DID NOT OBSERVE ADULTS WITH MINORS. AT THIS TIME AREA CLEAR. SUBJECTS GONE ON ARRIVAL PATROL UNABLE TO LOCATE SUBJECTS. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 1845 HRS.





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

*		
Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/24/2021 12:25:32 AM 21-05-0247	DISTURBANCE /XXXXX LAGO DRIVE 7 PARK (058) vperepelka	ON 5-23-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 2300 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/UNKNOWN INDIVIDUALS KNOCKED ON WINDOW OF RPHOUSE, RP DID NOT EXPECT ANY VISITOR. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION MOMENTS LATER. UPON ARRIVAL TO THE AREA I DID NOT OBSERVE ANY ACTIVITY AROUND RP RESIDENCE. I MADE CONTACT WITH RP. RP INFORMED ME THAT TWO UNKNOWN INDIVIDUALS APPROACHED HIS FRONT ENTRANCE DOOR AND KNOCKED ON THE WINDOWS NEXT TO THE DOOR. RP LEFT HIS BEDROOM AND APPROACHED WINDOW BY THE FRONT DOOR. RP OBSERVED TWO MALES STANDING BY THE LIGHT COLOR SEDAN. RP ASKED SUBJECTS THROUGH THE WINDOW WHAT THEY WANTED. SUBJECT WITH BALL CAP REPLIED-WE ARE LOOKING FOR SOMETHING, BUT WE DIDN'T WANT SECURITY INVOLVED. SUBJECTS THEN GOT INSIDE THEIR VEHICLE AND LEFT AREA IN UNKNOWN DIRECTION. I THEN CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF LAGO DR, INCLUDING SIDE STREETS OFF OF LAGO DR. NO VEHICLE THAT WOULD FIT DESCRIPTION FOUND. I THEN RETURNED TO LAGO DR AND PARK 7. I CONDUCTED SURVEILLANCE OF THE AREA, AREA CLEAR. I THEN WAS ADVISED BY NORTH GATE OFFICER ANDERSON, VEHICLE THAT FIT THE DESCRIPTION LEFT NORTH RESIDENTIAL MOMENTS AFTER CALL WAS DISPATCHED OVER THE RADIO. OFFICER ANDERSON WAS NOT ABLE TO



		Patrol responded to a gate runner at the north gate. A white construction vehicle tried
5/24/2021 8:00:20 AM 21-05-0251	MEDICAL AID/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded with 359 to a 911 medical. Patient was having trouble breathing. Patient transported to Kaiser S. by way of ambulance.
5/24/2021 6:41:47 AM 21-05-0249	RMA RULE VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a gate runner at the south gate. The Southgate officer advised Patrol that a worker had come early and was advised and told to leave but entered the community anyway. The gate officer stated that she spoke to another vendor from the same company and advised of the issue. The early worker left the community. Patrol went by the residence home to advise them of the issue to make sure that their vendors are knowledgeable of work hours and days.
5/24/2021 5:58:06 AM 21-05-0248	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol performed radar traffic enforcement do to a series of complaints of speeding at 5 o'clock in the morning. RP states that construction traffic speeds past their house at 5 o'clock in the morning. Construction equipment is not allowed in the community until 7 o'clock however patrol performed traffic enforcement to identify any speeding. Patrol observed one vehicle pass by twice and both times they were well under the posted speed limit.
		OBTAIN DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF THE VEHICLE AFTER IT LEFT NORTH RESIDENTIAL. I THE PROCEEDED TO BUSINESS PART OF THE DISTRICT. I CONDUCTED INSPECTION OF MURIETA PLAZA, BEL AIR SHOPPING CENTER, AREA CLEAR. INSPECTION OF CANTOVA WAY AND AIRPORT WAS CONDUCTED, INSPECTION DID NOT REVEAL ANY ACTIVITY. MURIETA HOTEL PARKING LOT CLEAR, NO VEHICLE THAT FIT DESCRIPTION OBSERVED. AT THIS TIME SUBJECTS GONE ON ARRIVAL. PATROL WAS NOT ABLE TO LOCATE SUBJECTS. NORTH GATE OFFICER ANDERSON WAS ADVISED TO BE ON LOOK OUT FOR VEHICLE AND OBTAIN AS MUCH INFORMATION AS POSSIBLE FOR FURTHER FOLLOW UP. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 2400 HRS. AREA CLEAR UPON DEPARTURE.



5/24/2021 8:19:56 AM 21-05-0253	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	to enter via the exit lane of Lago Drive. The truck then backed up and piggybacked another vehicle through the entrance gate of Largo Drive. Northgate officer observed the logo on the truck and reported to patrol that it is a construction company hired by the association to do street work. Patrol made contact with the supervisor and he is going to properly educate all his employees on entry procedures at the gate.
5/24/2021 1:12:31 PM 21-05-0255	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of loud music playing in the neighborhood. Patrol was delayed in response due to another call. Patrol thoroughly checked the area and could not locate any loud music playing.
5/24/2021 2:37:49 PM 21-05-0257	MEDICAL AID/Mapped Location(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.24.2021 1420HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE. 59 PROVIDED MEDICAL ASSISTANCE TO RESIDENT OWNER. 59 EXTRACTION AND TRANSPORT TO FOLSOM. CODE 4
5/24/2021 6:56:37 PM 21-05-0259	WATER LEAK/XXX RIO BLANCO DRIVE(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.24.2021 1835HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT DISPATCHED LOCATION. I DID VERIFY THAT WATER WAS COMING UP ONTO THE STREET FROM A CRACK IN THE STREET. ADVISED DISPATCH. PHOTOS TAKEN CODE 4





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Case Narrative Listing

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/25/2021 3:04:19 AM 21-05-0261	CITATION/XXXXX REYNOSA DRIVE(MURIETA SOUTH) vperepelka	RMA RULE VIOLATION, RULE II SEC 15- UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLE, NO TWENTY FOUR HOUR PASS RV TRAILER ATTACHED TO DODGE RAM PARKED IN FRONT OF HOUSE CIT#14002
5/25/2021 5:53:10 AM 21-05-0262	RESIDENT COMPLAINT /Mapped Location(N/A) vperepelka	ON 5-25-21, AT APPROXIMATELY 0535 HRS, I, CSD PATROL OFFICER PEREPELKA RECEIVED CALL FOR SERVICE/PARKING COMPLAINT, VEHICLE WITH ATTACHED TRAILER PARKED ON STREET. I ARRIVED TO LOCATION MOMENTS LATER AND FOUND FORD F450 WITH ATTACHED TRAILER PARKED ON STREET. VEHICLE POSSESS CURRENT 24HR PASS FOR A TRAILER. AT THIS TIME NO VIOLATION OBSERVED. PATROL DEPARTED AREA APPROXIMATELY 0540 HRS.
5/25/2021 1:06:38 PM 21-05-0265	MEDICAL AID/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a medical 911 call. Upon arrival with 359 contact was made with a female adult who had a dislocated right shoulder.
5/25/2021 2:13:51 PM 21-05-0266	MEDICAL AID/XXXXX SEGURIDAD DRIVE (N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to a 911 medical call. Upon arrival patrol made contact with the patient's daughter who stated that her father who has Alzheimer's was running a high fever. Patient transported to VA hospital on Mather.
5/25/2021 8:08:22 PM 21-05-0267	TRESPASSING /Mapped Location(N/A)	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.25.2021 1945HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AND MADE CONTACT WITH A RESIDENT HOMEOWNER WITH HIS 2 DAUGHTERS. THEY WERE UNAWARE OF THE REGULATIONS PROHIBITING FISHING



Case Narrative Listing

Page 1 of 2

	PDF Patrol	ON GOLF COURSE PONDS. THEY APOLOGIZED AND DEPARTED. THEY WERE ADVISED. CODE 4
5/25/2021 9:21:30 PM 21-05-0268	ASSIST OTHER AGENCY/XXXX LAGO DRIVE(N/A) PDF Patrol	PATROL OFFICER CERRATO 05.25.2021 2050HRS ARRIVED ON SCENE AT DISPATCHED LOCATION. DETERMINED THAT THE WIRE STICKING OUT OF THE ASPHALT DRIVEWAY WAS NOT HAZARDOUS. 359 CLEARED THE CALL, AND I ADVISED DISPATCH. A RM CSD CONE WAS PLACED OVER THE WIRE. PHOTOS WERE TAKEN. CODE 4





No Data Found!

Rancho Murieta CSD Security

15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662





15160 Jackson Rd Rancho Murieta, CA 95662

Report Date	Type / Location / Author	Field Narrative
5/27/2021 11:46:22 AM 21-05-0274	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol performed radar traffic enforcement on North Parkway. Citation 12667 issued for 36 miles an hour Citation 12668 issued for 34 miles an hour
5/27/2021 12:07:41 PM 21-05-0276	MEDICAL AID/XXXX TERRENO DRIVE 6 PARK(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded with station 359 on a 911 medical call. Upon patrol's arrival contact was made with the patient's wife who stated he has a history of heart issues and felt he was having an issue. He was assessed and found to be normal and transport was refused.
5/27/2021 2:43:59 PM 21-05-0278	RMA RULE VIOLATION/Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the report of a motorcycle racing around on the street. Patrol arrived in the area and spotted a motorcycle in the backyard of a house riding around. The motorcycle went outside of the backyard into the private area adjacent to their home. Patrol made contact and advised that motorcycles were not allowed and the rider apologized and returned to his yard and parked his bike.
5/27/2021 5:17:07 PM 21-05-0280	VEHICLE ACCIDENT /Mapped Location(N/A) Tompkins	Patrol responded to the Northgate were a possible hit-and-run suspect was followed. An off-duty law-enforcement witnessed a collision on Scott Road between a large delivery truck and a small sedan. The large delivery truck took off and was followed to the north gate. CHP had been contacted and was in route CSD officer made contact with the truck driver. The driver stated "I thought I felt something but I wasn't sure." I notified the truck driver of the second car in the incident that he struck. The driver then told me "well she hit me". Both parties exchanged information at which time it was noticed that the truck driver had an identification card and not a valid drivers license. The victim was given all the witness information with the Permission of the witness. All parties left the scene CHP was updated and canceled.



5/27/2021 7:21:09 PM 21-05-0281 RESIDENT COMPLAINT /XXXXX VENADO DRIVE(038)

Tompkins

workers. The complainant called at 7o'clock stating that a pool service was still working across the street. Upon Patrol's arrival the pool company was loading up their equipment to leave. They were advised of work hours for future reference.



MEMORANDUM

Date: June 1, 2021

To: Security Committee

From: Tina Talamantes, Interim Security Chief

Subject: Consider Adoption of District Policy P2021-05, District Surveillance Cameras Policy

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt District Policy P2021-05, District Surveillance Cameras

BACKGROUND

This policy will provide the District with the necessary procedures, policies and responsibilities for the use of the surveillance camera systems, as well as the management, storage and retrieval of audio/visual material recorded by the cameras.

The use of District surveillance camera systems provides persuasive documentary evidence of suspicious activities, criminal activity, and other events in the District. District surveillance cameras are located throughout the District and are placed in locations that will offer views of sensitive and vital areas of the District. District personnel assigned to use surveillance camera and video systems will adhere to the operational objectives, policies, responsibilities, and procedures outlined in this policy to maximize the effectiveness and utility for the District surveillance camera system and the integrity of evidence and related video documentation.

SUMMARY

The purpose of this policy is to provide accountability and transparency to the public and provide recordings of incidents that may supplement a report, conduct and enforcement activity. Recorded data serves a dual purpose to the District by protecting both District Personnel and citizens.

The policy specifically defines the purpose of the use of the surveillance cameras, the training required of personnel in the use of District cameras, responsibilities of the District and its personnel, and the release of specific requests of surveillance footage made pursuant to the California Public Records Act.

This Policy will be moved to the regular Board meeting June 16, 2021, if the Committee approves the policy.

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Category:	Security	Policy # P2021-05
Title:	District Surveillance Cameras	

PURPOSE

District surveillance cameras provide accountability and transparency to the public and will provide a recording of an incident that may document conduct or enforcement activity or supplement a report.

The principal purpose of this policy is to provide the Rancho Murieta Community Services District's (District) Security Department with the appropriate procedures, policies, and responsibilities for the use of the District surveillance camera systems as well as the management, storage, and retrieval of audio/video material recorded by District surveillance cameras. Recorded data serves a dual purpose to the District by protecting both District personnel and citizens.

POLICY STATEMENT

The use of District surveillance camera systems provides persuasive documentary evidence of suspicious activities, criminal activity and other events in the District. District surveillance cameras are located throughout the District and are placed in locations that will offer views of sensitive and vital areas of the District. District personnel assigned to use surveillance camera and video systems will adhere to the operational objectives, policies, responsibilities, and procedures outlined in this policy to maximize the effectiveness and utility for the District surveillance camera system and the integrity of evidence and related video documentation. District employees who violate this policy will be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

OBJECTIVES

The District's Security Department uses surveillance systems to accomplish the following primary objectives:

- 1. To enhance Gate and Patrol Officer safety and accountability.
- 2. To accurately capture activities and events throughout the District.
- 3. To enhance the Gate and Patrol Officer's ability to document and review activities, incidents and other events for both internal reporting requirements and investigations.
- 4. To capture visual and audio evidence/information for use in current and future investigations and proceedings.
- 5. To insure the safeguarding of District property.
- 6. To protect Officers from accusations of misconduct or abuse from the general public.
- 7. To deter misconduct.

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITIES

- The District may install and operate surveillance cameras as it deems appropriate
 in designated areas within the District. District personnel will use only District-owned
 surveillance camera systems, and not use personal recording devices when an
 event occurs.
- 2. The District will provide Gate Officers, Patrol Officers and Sergeants with training on the use of surveillance cameras and video systems.
- 3. The District will approve media viewing and duplication devices.

OFFICER RESPONSIBILITIES

- 1. When necessary to help ensure the accuracy and consistency of accounts for written reports, Gate and Patrol Officers may contact the Patrol Sergeant or the Security
 - Supervisor and request to review the recording of an incident in which he or she was involved.
- 2. Personnel will not erase, alter, reuse, modify, edit, duplicate, share, distribute, or tamper with any surveillance camera system, recording or storage device without prior written authorization from the Security Supervisor.
- 3. Gate and Patrol Officers will notify the Patrol Sergeant or Security Supervisor when the surveillance camera system has captured an apparent felony, misdemeanor, or DUI, or any event requested as evidence by a peace officer.
- 4. Gate and Patrol Officers and the Patrol Sergeant shall operate the surveillance cameras and video systems in accordance with the manufacturer's guidelines, departmental policy, and training.
- 5. Gate and Patrol Officers shall inspect the surveillance camera and video system at the beginning of each shift to ensure that the equipment is functioning according to the manufacturer's guidelines.
- 6. Gate and Patrol Officers shall immediately report any malfunction, damage, or theft of the surveillance camera system to the Patrol Sergeant or Security Supervisor so that a repair or replacement unit may be provided.
- 7. To reduce the risk of damage, original recordings shall not be viewed in any equipment other than the equipment authorized by the Security Supervisor.
- 8. Surveillance cameras and systems will remain in the area designated by the Security Supervisor.
- 9. Personnel will not make copies or use other recording devices to capture images on the display screen for personal use or distribution.

10. Streaming of surveillance camera footage to personal cellular phones or social media is not authorized. Personnel are explicitly prohibited from accessing recorded data for personal use or publication onto public and social media internet websites. Any violations of this prohibition will be grounds for sanctions, including disciplinary action.

SERGEANT RESPONSIBILITIES

- When an incident arises that requires the immediate retrieval of the recording, the Security Supervisor or his/her designee shall review and retain a copy of the recording in the District office. The Security Supervisor shall transfer the recording to the Security Supervisor's computer video storage file on the District's Security Server.
 - a. Upon downloading, the Security Supervisor or designee shall flag the entry as evidence to ensure that it will not be inadvertently deleted after the one-year retention period (per Government Code, Section 53160) for non-evidence or investigation related recordings.
- 2. The Security Supervisor or Sergeant shall conduct periodic reviews to:
 - a. Ensure the equipment is being used in accordance with policy and procedures.
 - b. Make recommendations for revision to the policy, procedures, officer training, or equipment needed.
 - c. Inspect for equipment damage, loss or misuse and to report and investigate the cause.

REVIEW OF DATA/VIDEO

- Data captured by the District surveillance cameras is an official District record and shall be treated in the same manner as reports and evidence. All access to the system will be logged and subject to a compliance audit at any time. Access to the system is permitted on the right to know and need to know basis. Only employees authorized under this policy may review video according to the provisions of this policy.
- 2. An employee may review District surveillance camera files as it relates to:
 - a. Their involvement in an incident for the purpose of completing a report.
 - b. Prior to courtroom, arbitration, or deposition testimony.
 - c. For potential training purposes.
 - d. A supervisor desiring clarification regarding a concern from a citizen.
 - e. A supervisor, who is investigating a particular incident or accusation of misconduct, may review videos based on a supervisory need.
- 3. In no event shall any recording be used or shown for the purpose of ridicule or embarrassing any employee or member of the community.

MEDIA DUPLICATION

- All cameras, equipment, recorded media, recorded images, and audio/video recordings are the property of the District. Accessing, copying, distributing, using or releasing video or audio files outside of the District or for non-Security Department purposes is strictly prohibited without specific written authorization from the Security Supervisor or General Manager. The exception is the release of recorded video/audio to law enforcement agencies with authorization from the Security Supervisor.
- 2. Requests to review or copy video/audio recordings made under the Public Records Act shall be made through the Security Supervisor. Each request will be evaluated and responded to on a case-by-case basis and in accordance with the requirements of the Act. If a recording is to be released, only the incident or incidents specifically requested shall be duplicated. The District reserves the right to redact the video to protect privacy interests of innocent or third parties not directly involved with the specific incident. The District reserves the right to decline a request for the following records: investigatory or security files compiled by the District for law enforcement or licensing purposes; any record where, on the facts of the particular case, the public interest served by not disclosing the record clearly outweighs the public interest served by disclosure of the record; records concerning confidential crime victim, sexual assault or child abuse images or recordings; and, any other record exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act.
- 3. To prevent damage to or the alteration of the original recorded media, it shall not be moved or copied to, viewed in, or otherwise inserted into any non-District approved computer or other devices.
- 4. When possible and practical, a copy of the original recorded media stored in evidence shall be used for viewing by investigators, staff, training personnel, etc., to preserve the original media in pristine condition.
- 5. At the conclusion of any court or similar proceeding, investigation, other hearing involving District surveillance data, all copies shall be submitted back to the Security Supervisor for retention (except for any evidence retained by a court or as otherwise authorized by law).
- 6. Gate and Patrol Officers may review video footage of an incident in which he or she was involved before making a statement or being interviewed or examined about the incident.

MEDIA STORAGE, RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION

- 1. Recorded data from the surveillance camera systems shall be retained in the Security Supervisor's office for a minimum of one year (as required by Government Code section 53160).
- 2. After one year, if the data is not needed for evidence, training, a pending disciplinary matter, pending criminal case, civil lawsuit, claim or other proceeding, other investigative or law enforcement purpose or pending citizen complaint, the General Manager is authorized to destroy and erase the data within the computer system in a manner consistent with current District Policy.

3. Recorded data from surveillance camera systems shall not be destroyed or erased without the General Manager's approval.



MEMORANDUM

Date: May 28, 2021

To: Security Committee

From: Tina Talamantes, Interim Security Chief

Subject: Security Supervisor Recruitment

BACKGROUND

The District adopted an updated job specification for the position of Security Chief, renaming it Security Supervisor and enhancing the requirements and duties for the position on March 17, 2021. We posted ads on Indeed, Government Jobs, River Valley Times, Elk Grove Citizen and Galt Herald in late March. We received fifteen applications, five of which were from candidates who met the minimum qualifications. Initial phone screenings were conducted with each of these five candidates, and they were scheduled for in person or ZOOM interviews. Three of the five candidates cancelled and did not reschedule, one interview was completed, and one is pending.

SUMMARY

After completion of the final interview the week of May 31, Staff will evaluate active candidates and decide if any are qualified to perform the duties required. If not, we will continue the recruitment process.

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 28, 2021

To: Security Committee

From: Tina Talamantes, Interim Security Supervisor

Subject: Security Service Opinion Poll Timeline

Below is the updated Timeline:

1. Contract awarded to True North Research - February 17, 2021

- 2. Townhall meeting with the community at the RMCC Ballroom from 6-8 pm planned originally for mid-May 2021 MOVED TO JUNE 22, 2021
- 3. Stakeholder working groups/meetings July 2021
- 4. Survey questions to be finalized and presented to BOD August 2021
- 5. Conduct polling activities September 2021
- 6. Present polling results to Finance Committee November 2021
- 7. Presentation recommendations to the Board November 2021
- 8. Potential referendum voter education and outreach program March-June 2022
- 9. Possible voter referendum in June 2022

